One-Day Porting Waivers & Decisions

St	Docket #	Carrier(s)	Details & Status	Suspension	Status	Update
				Date		
FCC	95-116	CenturyLink	June 7, 2010 Filed waiver request with FCC to extend deadline to Feb 2, 2011.	2/2/11	Granted	2/1/11
			On Aug 2, FCC granted waiver.			
LA	S-31753	Star Communications	11/19/2010 Star filed for suspension of one-day porting interval and to make 4	Permanent	Granted	3/16/11
			business day porting interval standard for all simple port requests received.			
			Minutes of Jan 19,2001 Commission meeting show that the suspension was			
			granted by 4-0 vote with one Commission not in attendance.			

Remaining Valid Intermodal LNP Waiver Petitions & Decisions/Open Dockets

St	Docket #	Carrier(s)	Details & Status	Suspension	Status	Update
				Date		
AR	05-020-U	Arkansas Telephone Central Arkansas Telephone E. Ritter Communications Madison County Telephone Mt. View Telephone Magazine Telephone Northern Arkansas Telephone Pinnacle Communications Prairie Grove Telephone Rice Belt Telephone South Arkansas Telephone Southwest Arkansas Tri-County Telephone Walnut Hill Telephone Yell County Telephone Yelcot Telephone	Filed 2/18/05 for suspension of LNP. LNP obligations of TDS should be modified to require that TDS is not obligated to port numbers to wireless carriers unless the wireless carrier has a POP in the local exchange boundary of the TDS company being requested to port a number to the wireless carrier, or the wireless carrier has made arrangements to pay for or provide for the transport of calls to the wireless carrier's POP. The suspension of the LNP obligations of TDS created by this Order shall remain in effect until 60 days after the FCC resolves the transport rating and routing issues raised in this docket.	Indefinite	Granted	2/4/11
KS	10-CBST-163-MIS	Columbus Telephone	Filed 8/28/09 for suspension. Order released 10/13/09 granting the suspension to Gorham where the requesting wireless carrier doesn't have a point of interconnection within the petitioner's rate center until such a time as the FCC acts on this issue.	Indefinite	Docket Closed	2/1/11
KS	05-TWVT-1092- MIS	Twin Valley Telephone	Filed 6/2/05 for suspension. Order released 7/29/05 granting the suspension to Gorham where the requesting wireless carrier doesn't have a point of interconnection within the petitioner's rate center until such a time as the FCC acts on this issue.	Indefinite	Docket Closed	2/1/11
KS	07-CNHT-364-MIS	Cunningham Telephone	Filed 10/10/06 for suspension. Order released 11/28/06 granting the suspension to Gorham where the requesting wireless carrier doesn't have a point of	Indefinite	Docket Closed	2/1/11

1,	custai Opuate 03/1	10/2011				
			interconnection within the petitioner's rate center until such a time as the			
KS	09-GRHT-352-MIS	Gorham Telephone	FCC acts on this issue. Filed 10/14/08. Order released 11/24/08 granting the suspension to Gorham where the requesting wireless carrier doesn't have a point of interconnection within the petitioner's rate center until such a time as the	Indefinite	Docket Closed	2/1/11
KS	05-MRGT-801-MIS	Moundridge Telephone	FCC acts on this issue. Filed 3/11/05 for suspension. Order issued 4/22/05 finding LNP suspended where the requesting wireless carrier does not have a point of interconnection within the petitioner's rate center, pending resolution of this issue by the FCC.	Indefinite	Docket Closed	2/1/11
KS	05-wtct-1093-mis	Wamego Telecom	Filed 6/2/05 for suspension. Order issued 7/29/05 finding LNP suspended where the requesting wireless carrier does not have a point of interconnection within the petitioner's rate center, pending resolution of this issue by the FCC.	Indefinite	Docket Closed	2/1/11
KS	08-h&bt-268-mis	H & B Communications	Filed 9/7/07 for suspension. Order issued 10/2/07 finding LNP suspended where the requesting wireless carrier does not have a point of interconnection within the petitioner's rate center, pending resolution of this issue by the FCC.	Indefinite	Docket Closed	2/1/11
KS	08-ttht-698-mis	Totah Communications	Filed 1/23/08 for suspension. Order issued 4/28/08 finding LNP suspended where the requesting wireless carrier does not have a point of interconnection within the petitioner's rate center, pending resolution of this issue by the FCC.	Indefinite	Docket Closed	2/1/11
KS	11-GIMT-003-GIT	All Above Carriers	Docket Opened to review previously granted waivers. Reply Comments were due 12/3/10. AT&T, VzW, TMob, & Viaero Wireless filed joint replies. No recent action.			3/16/11
LA	U-28386	LaFourche Tel	This filing was not on my original list of waiver requests, so I added it although no activity has taken place since 2006. Petition Filed 11/18/2004. Docket abandoned by ALJ 1/3/2006.	TBD	Not Granted, Docket Abandoned	2/1/11
LA	U-28386	LaFourche Tel	Petition Filed 11/18/2004. Docket abandoned by ALJ 1/3/2006.	TBD	Not Granted, Docket Abandoned	2/1/11
	TO-2004-0456	Grand River Mutual Telephone Corp.	12/10/2010 Grand River filed status report indicating it received request for intermodal LNP on 9/22/2010. Request was due to a wireless port on which Grand River was the holder of the Type 1A number assigned to one of the wireless carriers. Grand River did not request further relief from the PSC. On Jan 18, Staff filed response recommending Grand River explain in writing how indirect interconnection and compensation for the traffic had been worked out. Staff recommended that case be closed.			2/1/11
MO	IO-2008-0187	BPS Telephone Company Citizens Telephone Company Craw-Kan Telephone Cooperative, Inc. Ellington Telephone Company Farber Telephone Company	12/3/2007 these companies filed a status report which was approved by the PSC on 1/25/2008. The PSC found that the July 2004 PSC approved stipulation is still valid. Among other findings, that stipulation stated: "The parties thus agree that the Commission should enter an order granting Petitioners' requested modification of the FCC's LNP requirements until such	Indefinite	Granted Docket Closed	5/21/08

	Tusiai Opuaic 03/1	,	The state of the s	1	1	1
		Fidelity Telephone Company	time as the FCC addresses the call rating and routing issues presented by the			
		Goodman Telephone Company	FCC's November 10, 2003 Order." The PSC found that the FCC did not yet			
		Granby Telephone Company	address these issues and that the earlier granted waivers are still in effect.			
		Grand River Mutual Telephone Corp.				
		Green Hills Telephone Cooperative				
		Holway Telephone Company				
		Iamo Telephone Company				
		Kingdom Telephone Company				
		KLM Telephone Company				
		Lathrop Telephone Company				
		Le-Ru Telephone Company				
		Mark Twain Rural Telephone Co.				
		McDonald County Telephone Co.				
		Miller Telephone Company				
		New Florence Telephone Company				
		New London Telephone Company				
		Orchard Farm Telephone Company				
		Oregon Farmers Mutual Telephone Co.				
		Ozark Telephone Company				
		Peace Valley Telephone Co., Inc.				
		Rock Port Telephone Company				
		Seneca Telephone Company				
		Steelville Telephone Exchange, Inc.				
		Stoutland Telephone Company				
MO	TO-2004-0456	Grand River Mutual Telephone Corp.	12/10/2010 Grand River filed status report indicating it received request for	Indefinite		2/1/11
			intermodal LNP on 9/22/2010. Request was due to a wireless port on which			
			Grand River was the holder of the Type 1A number assigned to one fo the			
			wireless carriers. Grand River did not request further relief from the PSC. On			
			Jan 18, Staff filed response recommending Grand River explain in writing how			
			indirect interconnection and compensation for the traffic had been worked out.			
			Staff recommended that case be closed.			
МТ	D2004.3.39	Hot Springs	Hot Springs—eliminate the requirement for semiannual filings by Hot	Upon	Docket	2/1/11
1		Northern	Springs regarding cellular coverage. The Commission continues the	Receipt of	Closed	
		Lincoln	suspension of intermodal LNP requirements until such time as Hot Springs	BFR	010504	
		Range	receives a bona fide request for intermodal LNP. Such a request automatically	BIR		
		Ronan	cancels the Commission's current suspension of their intermodal LNP			
		Southern	requirements and Hot Springs would be expected to implement intermodal			
		3 Rivers	LNP per the FCC rules. Hot Springs does retain the right to petition the			
		3 Kiveis	Commission for an additional suspension of the LNP requirements.			
			Commission for an additional suspension of the LIVE requirements.			
			Northern the Commission continues the suspension of intermedal LND			
			Northern—the Commission continues the suspension of intermodal LNP			
			requirements until such time as Northern receives a bona fide request for			
			intermodal LNP. Such a request automatically cancels the Commission's			
1	I		current suspension of their intermodal LNP requirements and Northern would	1	1	1
			be expected to implement intermodal LNP per the FCC rules. Northern does			

		retain the right to petition the Commission for an additional suspension of the LNP requirements. All other carriers found to be LNP capable			
PU-08-176 PU-08-61 consol.	•	May 7, 2008 PSC consolidated these two dockets. Midcontinent requested interconnection with LNP in November 2007. 4/9/2008 Missouri Valley filed for suspension of all 251(b) & (c) requirements. 10/8/08 Order issued which did not terminate Missouri Valley rural exemption from interconnection. 11/4/08 Midcontinent filed for rehearing. US District Court for District of North Dakota Southwestern Division, Case No. 1:09-cv-01, 4/15/10 Court order issued not overturning PSC decision.	n/a	Granted Docket Closed	3/16/11

Expired Intermodal LNP Waiver Petitions & Decisions

	U-04-57	Alaska Telephone	6/7/04 ACS filed for suspension of it requirement to implement LNP by 7/23/04 due to a BFR received on 1/23/04. 7/23/04 RCA granted temporary suspension until a final decision is issued. 8/27/04 Commission granted suspension to 1/1/07.	1/1/07	Granted
	29138	Blountsville Telephone Brindlee Mountain Telephone Castleberry Telephone CenturyTel Farmers Telephone Coop. Frontier Comm. of Alabama Frontier Comm. of Lamar County Frontier Comm. of the South Graceba Total Comm. Gulf Telephone (Alltel) Hopper Telecom Millry Telephone Mon-Cre Telephone Coop. National Telephone Coop. Otelco Telephone (Oneonta Telephone) Ragland Telephone Roanoke Telephone	11/25/03 Order grants suspension "until further notice" PSC Hearing 4/20/04. Order Approved giving Century Tel until end of July and Other petitioners until end of December.	7/31/04 CenturyTel 12/31/04 Others	Granted
	03-199-U 03-198-U	Arkansas Telephone Company, Madison County Telephone Company Mt. View Telephone Company Ritter Telephone Company Yell County Telephone Company CenturyTel (Alltel)	Arkansas Telephone Company, Mt. View Telephone Company, and Madison County Telephone Company are moot because they have no top 100 MSA exchanges. Extension denied for CenturyTel.	See details	See Details
AR	04-016-U	Decatur Telephone Company	On 1/20/04, Decatur filed for a two-year suspension. On 4/20/04 PSC Granted suspension until 11/24/04 when Decatur Telephone can petition for an additional suspension.	11/24/04	Granted in part.
AR	04-138-U	Decatur Telephone Company	to 2/28/05 by which date it say it will have changed out its switch. 11/4/04 Commission granted extension to 2/28/05.	2/28/05	Granted
AZ	T-00000H-04-0471	Arizona Local Exchange Carrier Assoc on behalf of: Copper Valley Telephone Midvale Telephone South Central Comm Valley Telephone	Filed on 6/23/04. Petition for waiver until certain technical and regulatory issues have been resolved by the FCC or until two years from date of petition. Commission is awaiting carrier responses to a data request.		Pending
AZ	T-01072B-04-0010	Southwestern Telephone	Filed 1/8/04. Western Wireless submitted requests for LNP in November. Seeking a two-year extension. Staff recommends suspension until 11/24/04 and	11/24/04	Granted

	Justai Opuate 03/1	0/2011			
			compliance filing of the end-user rate approved by the FCC. 7/9/04 Commission approved staff recommendation (Decision 67109) suspending LNP obligations until 11/24/04.		
AZ	T-02063A-04-0010	Arizona Telephone (Southwestern Affiliate)	Filed 1/8/04. Western Wireless submitted requests for LNP in November. Seeking an indefinite extension. Staff recommends suspension until 11/24/04, LNP implementation company-wide to reduce end-user charge per user, and compliance filing of the end-user rate approved by the FCC. 7/9/04 Commission approved staff recommendation (Decision 67110) suspending LNP obligations until 11/24/04.	11/24/04	Granted
СО	03M-505T	CenturyTel of Eagle	Petition Dismissed as moot based on FCC 1/16/04 Order.		Dismisse d
СО	04M-129T	Big Sandy Telecom	Filed 3/19/04. On 4/13/04 agenda. PUC granted Big Sandy one-year extension in Simla exchange. Order Number C04-0407. Western Wireless filed for rehearing. 5/26/04 PUC granted petition for rehearing. 8/3/04 PUC approved stipulation to extend LNP to 12/31/04.	12/31/04	Granted
СО	04M-130T	Sunflower Telephone	Filed 3/19/04. On 4/13/04 agenda. PUC granted Sunflower one-year extension for Towner, Sheridan Lakes, and Hartman exchanges. Order Number C04-0408. Western Wireless filed for rehearing. 5/26/04 PUC granted petition for rehearing. 8/3/04 PUC approved stipulation to extend LNP to 12/31/04.	12/31/04	Granted
СО	04M-131T	Columbine Telecom	Filed 3/19/04. On 4/13/04 agenda. Columbine need not implement LNP until 05/24/05 and then not until 6 months after it receives a request. It was granted a minimum extension of one year, but it may be longer if the carrier does not receive a request by 11/24/04. Order Number C04-0409. Western Wireless filed for rehearing. 5/26/04 PUC granted petition for rehearing. 8/3/04 PUC approved stipulation to extend LNP to 12/31/04.	12/31/04	Granted
СО	04M-138T 05M-093T	Agate Mutual Telephone	Filed for extension to 5/24/06 with biennial review of waiver thereafter. 4/21/04, PUC granted Agate one-year extension for one exchange. Order Number C04-0448. Western Wireless filed for rehearing. 9/14/04 PUC approved stipulation for suspension in Agate exchange to 5/24/05. Agate filed for further extension based on FCC remand.		Pending
СО	04M-171T	Roggen Telephone	Filed 4/12/04. 5/5/04 PUC granted suspension to 5/24/06. Order Number C04-0483.	5/24/06	Granted
	04M-202T	South Park Telephone	Filed 4/28/04. 7/13/04 Commission cancelled hearing ser for 7/26 by ALJ to more expeditiously rule on the matter. 8/4/04 PUC adopted a stipulation extending the implementation date for South Park to 12/31/04. In the stipulation, Western Wireless agrees to establish direct two-way points of interconnection within South Park's network. The routing of all LNP traffic exchange between Western Wireless and South Park will pass through these points of interconnection. Western Wireless may alternatively elect not to have a direct connection. In this case, Western Wireless will be financially responsible for any and all costs relating to the routing of traffic outside South Park's network district. By 10/1/04, South park will provide a written status report.	12/1/04	Granted
СО	04M-203T	Rye Telephone	Filed 4/28/04. 7/13/04 Commission cancelled hearing ser for 7/29 by ALJ to more expeditiously rule on the matter. 8/4/04 PUC adopted a stipulation extending the	12/30/05	Granted

	custai Opuate 03/1	0/2011			
			implementation date for Rye to 12/30/05. In the stipulation, Western Wireless agrees to establish direct two-way points of interconnection with Rye within the Kim exchange and the Rye/Colorado City exchange. The routing of all LNP traffic exchange between Western Wireless and Rye will pass through these points of interconnection. Western Wireless may alternatively elect not to have a direct connection with Rye. In this case, Western Wireless will be financially responsible for any and all costs relating to the routing of traffic outside Rye's Kim and Rye/Colorado City network districts. By 6/3/05 Rye will provide a written status report.		
CO	04M-207T	Haxtun Telephone	Filed 4/28/04. 5/12/04 PUC granted suspension to 5/24/06. Order Number C04-0532.	5/24/06	Granted
СО	04M-208T	Wiggins Telephone Assoc.	Filed 4/28/04. 5/12/04 PUC granted suspension to 5/24/06. Order Number C04-0533.	5/24/06	Granted
СО	04M-220T	DuBois Telephone	Filed 5/3/04 for waiver until 5/24/06 Staff Recommends shortened notice period. 6/2/04 PUC granted, in part, petition for waiver until 5/24/05.	5/24/05	Granted
СО	04M-221T	PC Telecom	Filed 5/3/04 for 6 mo suspension. Staff Recommends shortened notice period. 6/2/04 PUC granted petition for waiver until 11/24/04.	11/24/04	Granted
СО	04M-247T	Farmers Telephone	5/17/04 for waiver of its LNP requirements. 6/22/04 Commission granted waiver until 5/24/05.	5/24/05	Granted in part
FCC	95-116	Franklin Telephone	9/24/03 filed for extension. 12/8/04 Franklin filed to withdraw petition.		Withdra w
FCC	95-116	Yorkville Telephone (TN)	Request extension until 8/24/045/24/04 FCC denied petition. FCC will not enforce LNP obligations for 60 days.		Denied
FCC	95-116	North-Eastern Pennsylvania Telephone	Requests per switch extensions for 8 switches ranging from 5/1/04 to 12/31/05. FCC releases		Pending
FCC	95-116	TMP Jacksonville Wireless (IL & MO)	Request Extension until 11/24/04. 5/24/04 FCC denied petition. FCC will not enforce LNP obligations for 60 days.		Denied
FCC	95-116	Choice Wireless (OK & TX)	Request extension until 9/24/04 5/24/04 FCC denied petition. FCC will not enforce LNP obligations for 60 days.		Denied
FCC	95-116	Leaco Rural Telephone Coop. (NM)	4/2/04 Filed for suspension until 11/24/04 for the wireless portion of its switch. 6/10/04 dismissed as procedurally defective.		Dismisse d
FCC	95-116	Advantage Cellular	Filed 9/25/03 requesting waiver of LNP and pooling until 5/24/04. FCC Released order 5/10/04 denying petition.		Denied
FCC	95-116	Corr Wireless	Filed 10/21/03 requesting waiver of LNP and pooling until 5/24/04. FCC Released order 5/10/04 denying petition.		Denied
FCC	95-116	Plateau Telecom	Filed 10/30/03 requesting waiver of LNP and pooling until 5/24/04. FCC Released order 5/10/04 denying petition.		Denied
FCC	95-116	NOW Licenses (Dobson Cellular)	Filed 1/8/04. 5/17/04 FCC granted suspension to 11/30/04 for the ability to port in numbers. NOW is currently capable of porting out numbers.	11/30/04	Granted
FCC	95-116	Texas RSA 8 South	Filed 5/13/04 request for 60-day extension. 6/10/04 dismissed as procedurally defective.		Dismisse d
FCC	95-116	Upper Peninsula Telephone	Filed 5/13/04 suspension for 18 of its 19 exchanges: 4 exchanges to 1Q05; 3 exchanges to 4Q05; 5 exchanges to 4Q06; and 5 exchanges to 4Q07.		Dismisse d
FCC	95-116	Litchfield County Cellular/Ramcell of OR	Filed 5/21/04 for suspension until 9/17/04. 6/10/04 dismissed as procedurally		Dismisse

	eustar Opdate 03/1	0/2011	defective.		d
FCC	95-116	Cellular Phone of KY/Ramcell of KY	Filed 5/6/04. 6/10/04 dismissed as procedurally defective.		Dismisse d
FCC	95-116	NC RSA 1/Ramcell of NC	Filed 5/6/04. 6/10/04 dismissed as procedurally defective.		Dismisse d
FCC	95-116	NC RSA 3 Cellular/Carolina West Wireless	Filed 5/24/04 for suspension to 8/23/04. 6/10/04 dismissed as procedurally defective.		Dismisse d
FCC	95-116	Tracy Corporation II	Filed 5/4/04. 6/10/04 dismissed as procedurally defective.		Dismisse d
FCC	95-116	Duluth PCS	Filed 5/10/04. 6/10/04 dismissed as procedurally defective.		Dismisse d
FL	040249-TL	GTC/GT Comm (subsidiary of FairPoint Comm) (Alltel)	3/19/04 filed for 12-month extension. 4/21/04 Staff Recommendation for 60-day interim suspension to investigate. 5/11/04 GT Com filed an amended petition requesting suspension to 8/24/04. Staff Recommends extension to 8/24/04. 7/15 PSC approved Staff Recommendation.		Granted
FL	040326-TL	Northeast Florida Telephone/NEFCOM	Filed 4/12/04 for suspension until 6 months after the FCC acts to clarify various issues between wireless and rural wireline carriers. Staff Recommends suspension for 6 months from date of order. 7/15 PSC approved Staff Recommendation.		Granted
GA		Bulloch County Rural Telephone Chickamauga Telephone Citizens Telephone ComSouth Telecom GTC/GT COM Pineland Telephone Coop. Plant Telephone Planters Telephone Coop. Progressive Rural Telephone Public Service Telephone Ringgold Telephone	4/16/04 filed for suspension until 6 months after the courts and the FCC resolve the legal and operational issues that are raised by the Petitioners efforts to comply with directives contained in the 11/10/03 FCC Intermodal Order. Staff proposed a 12/31/2004 implentation date. A 60-day status report, first one due June 30, will be utilized for enforcement. Commissioners emphasized that 12/31 will be the absolute latest deadline. 5/18/04 PSC granted extension to 12/31/04. Six of the carriers granted waivers filed with the PSC that they were LNP ready. Four more filed status reports stating they would be LNP ready on October 1, 2004 or by October 31, 2004. One has not provided a positive LNP ready date due to some unresolved issues (i.e. transport, lack of interconnection agreements).	12/31/04	Granted
IA		Iowa Telecommunications Assoc Rural Iowa Independent Telephone Assoc (too many carriers to list individually) See Exhibit A to Amended Petition (attached), listing Petitioners	On 2/18/04, filed petition for suspension of LNP requirements until costs come	Awaiting FCC decision	Pending

	eustar Opdate 03/1	0/2011				
			serving their areas or having an independent cable operator serving their areas granted an 18-month delay. - five carriers with MITEL switches and no wireless carriers or cable operator serving their areas granted suspensions until the earlier of the replacement of their switch or an initial 18-month suspension, or within six months of receiving a BFR. - Nine petitioners with no wireless carriers serving their areas, granted suspension requiring implementation within six months of receiving a BFR. SPU05-2 & SPU 05-4, Board found that court remand of FCC order made Board order to provide LNP moot essentially granting extension of LNP until final FCC decision.			
IA		Alpine Communications. Ayreshire Farmers Mutual Telephone. Clear Lake Independent Telephone Cooperative Telephone Dumont Telephone Hills Telephone Independent Networks Liberty Communications Lone Rock Cooperative Telephone Marne & Elk Horn Telephone Ringsted [Ringstead?] Telephone Royal Telephone Schaller Telephone Universal Communications of Allison Ventura Telephone Western Iowa Telephone	Requesting interim suspension until six months after entry of a final order by IUB. Requesting permanent suspension of any obligation to implement LNP until	Awaiting FCC decision	Pending	
IA		Coon Valley Cooperative Telephone Farmers Mutual Telephone Co. Fenton Cooperative Telephone Co. Modern Cooperative Telephone Co. Northwest Tel. Co-op Association Palmer Mutual Telephone Co. River Valley Telephone Coop. Terril Telephone Cooperative Titonka-Burt Communications Van Horne Coop Telephone Western Iowa Telephone		Awaiting FCC decision	Pending	
IA		Iowa Telecom	other switches. 4/27/04 IUB granted interim waivers during investigation. 6/21/04	Awaiting FCC decision	Pending	

	euStar Update 03/1	0/2011				
			which will run to the end of 2007. All but 63 of Iowa Telecom's exchanges will have LNP by 12/31/04 (some were done by mid-August). 63 remaining exchanges will be completed at a rate of 18 to 25 per year through 12/31/07. Pooling will also be suspended in these 63 exchanges until 2008. IUB will require Iowa Telecom give priority to exchanges where multiple BFRs have been received and to other exchanges which the wireless carriers have identified as high priority. Written decision to be released by 9/20/04.			
ID	GNR -T-04-1	Albion Telephone Cambridge Telephone Custer Telephone Coop. Farmers Mutual Telephone Filer Mutual Telephone Midvale Telephone Midvale Telephone Mud Lake Telephone Coop. Project Mutual Telephone Coop. Direct Communications/Rockland Rural Telephone Silver Star Telephone Columbine Telephone Oregon-Idaho Utilities Rural Network Services CTC Telecom Fretel Comm. Fremont Telecom.	Request for a 6-month extension beyond 5/24/04. 03/26/04 Order issued granting 6-month suspension with progress reports due to PUC 7/23/04 and 9/24/04.		Granted	
ID	INL-T-04-1	Inland Telephone Co.	Request for suspension until 12/31/05. Staff recommends extension until 12/31/05. Suspension granted. Fully implemented in 2007.	12/31/05	Granted	5/19/08
IL	03-0726	Egyptian Telephone	Filed for extension 11/21/03. 5/19/04 deadline for ICC action. 4/16/04 Proposed Order granting suspension until 11/24/06. 5/11/04 ICC granted extension to 11/24/06. 6/23/04 ICC denied petition for rehearing, but agreed to reopen docket on Commission's own motion allowing more flexibility for scheduling.	11/24/06	Granted but reopened	
IL	03-0730	Madison Telephone	Filed for extension 11/21/03. 5/19/04 deadline for ICC action. 4/16/04 Proposed Order granting suspension until 11/24/06. 5/11/04 ICC granted extension to 11/24/06. Petition for rehearing on bench 6/23/04. 6/23/04 ICC denied petition for rehearing, but agreed to reopen docket on Commission's own motion allowing more flexibility for scheduling.	11/24/06	Granted but reopened	
IL	03-0731	Harrisonville Telephone	Filed for extension 11/21/03. 5/19/04 deadline for ICC action. 4/16/04 Proposed Order granting suspension until 11/24/06. 5/11/04 ICC granted extension to 11/24/06. Petition for rehearing on bench 6/23/04. 6/23/04 ICC denied petition for rehearing, but agreed to reopen docket on Commission's own motion allowing more flexibility for scheduling.	11/24/06	Granted but reopened	
IL	03-0732	Alhambra-Grandfork Telephone	Filed for extension 11/21/03. 5/19/04 deadline for ICC action. 4/16/04 Proposed Order granting suspension until 11/24/06. 5/11/04 ICC granted extension to	11/24/06	Granted but	

1,	eustar Opuate 03/1	0/2011			
			11/24/06.		reopened
			Petition for rehearing on bench 6/23/04. 6/23/04 ICC denied petition for		
			rehearing, but agreed to reopen docket on Commission's own motion allowing		
			more flexibility for scheduling.		
IL	03-0733	Home Telephone	Filed for extension 11/24/03. 5/22/04 deadline for ICC action. 4/16/04 Proposed	11/24/06	Granted
			Order granting suspension until 11/24/06. 5/11/04 ICC granted extension to		but
			11/24/06.		reopened
			Petition for rehearing on bench 6/23/04. 6/23/04 ICC denied petition for		
			rehearing, but agreed to reopen docket on Commission's own motion allowing		
			more flexibility for scheduling.		
IL	04-0180	Gridley Telephone	3/1/04, filed for extension until 11/24/06. 5/11/04 Interim relief granted until final		Pending
			decision. Next Hearing 6/7/04. 5/24/04 Staff Recommends 2 yr suspension.		
			Briefs due 6/30/04. Proposed decision likely by end of July. 7/28/04 Proposed		
			Order would deny Petition requiring LNP implementation by 1/1/05. 8/24/04		
			Petition granted to suspend LNP to 1/1/06. 04/26/05 ALJ Recommends		
			Commission Reopen proceeding to consider further suspension pending FCC		
	0.4.0101	DI DI TOTALI	order following court remand. On 06/02/05 ICC Agenda.		D 1:
IL	04-0181	Flat Rock Telephone	3/1/04, filed for extension until 11/24/06. 5/11/04 Interim relief granted until final		Pending
			decision. Next Hearing 6/7/04. 5/24/04 Staff Recommends 2 yr suspension.		
			Briefs due 6/30/04. Proposed decision likely by end of July. 7/28/04 Proposed		
			Order would deny Petition requiring LNP implementation by 1/1/05. 8/24/04		
			Petition granted to suspend LNP to 1/1/06. 04/26/05 ALJ Recommends		
			Commission Reopen proceeding to consider further suspension pending FCC order following court remand. On 06/02/05 ICC Agenda.		
IL	04-0182	Cambridge Telephone	3/1/04, filed for extension until 11/24/06. 55/11/04 Interim relief granted until		Pending
IL.	04-0102	Cambridge relephone	final decision. Next Hearing 6/7/04. 5/24/04 Staff Recommends 2 yr suspension.		Chang
			Briefs due 6/30/04. Proposed decision likely by end of July. 7/28/04 Proposed		
			Order would deny Petition requiring LNP implementation by 1/1/05. 8/24/04		
			Petition granted to suspend LNP to 1/1/06. 04/26/05 ALJ Recommends		
			Commission Reopen proceeding to consider further suspension pending FCC		
			order following court remand. On 06/02/05 ICC Agenda.		
IL	04-0183	Henry County Telephone	3/1/04, filed for extension until 11/24/06. 5/11/04 Interim relief granted until final		Pending
			decision. Next Hearing 6/7/04. 5/24/04 Staff Recommends 2 yr suspension.		
			Briefs due 6/30/04. Proposed decision likely by end of July. 7/28/04 Proposed		
			Order would deny Petition requiring LNP implementation by 1/1/05. 8/24/04		
			Petition granted to suspend LNP to 1/1/06. 04/26/05 ALJ Recommends		
			Commission Reopen proceeding to consider further suspension pending FCC		
			order following court remand. On 06/02/05 ICC Agenda.		
IL	04-0184	LaHarpe Telephone	3/2/04, filed for extension until 11/24/06. 5/11/04 Interim relief granted until final		Pending
			decision. Next Hearing 6/7/04. 5/24/04 Staff Recommends 2 yr suspension.		
			Briefs due 6/30/04. Proposed decision likely by end of July. 7/28/04 Proposed		
			Order would deny Petition requiring LNP implementation by 1/1/05. 8/24/04		
			Petition granted to suspend LNP to 1/1/06. 04/26/05 ALJ Recommends		
			Commission Reopen proceeding to consider further suspension pending FCC		
			order following court remand. On 06/02/05 ICC Agenda.		

	custai Opuate 03/1			
IL	04-0185	Hamilton County Telephone	3/2/04, filed for extension until 11/24/06. 5/11/04 Interim relief granted until final decision. Next Hearing 6/7/04. 5/24/04 Staff Recommends 2 yr suspension. Briefs due 6/30/04. Proposed decision likely by end of July. 7/28/04 Proposed Order would deny Petition requiring LNP implementation by 1/1/05. 8/24/04 Petition granted to suspend LNP to 1/1/06. 04/26/05 ALJ Recommends Commission Reopen proceeding to consider further suspension pending FCC order following court remand. On 06/02/05 ICC Agenda.	Pending
IL	04-0186	McDonough Telephone	3/2/04, filed for extension until 11/24/06. 5/11/04 Interim relief granted until final decision. Next Hearing 6/7/04. 5/24/04 Staff Recommends 2 yr suspension. Briefs due 6/30/04. Proposed decision likely by end of July. 7/28/04 Proposed Order would deny Petition requiring LNP implementation by 1/1/05. 8/24/04 Petition granted to suspend LNP to 1/1/06. 04/26/05 ALJ Recommends Commission Reopen proceeding to consider further suspension pending FCC order following court remand. On 06/02/05 ICC Agenda.	Pending
IL	04-0189	Moultrie Telephone	3/3/04, filed for extension until 11/24/06. 5/11/04 Interim relief granted until final decision. Next Hearing 6/7/04. 5/24/04 Staff Recommends 2 yr suspension. Briefs due 6/30/04. Proposed decision likely by end of July. 7/28/04 Proposed Order would deny Petition requiring LNP implementation by 1/1/05. 8/24/04 Petition granted to suspend LNP to 1/1/06. 04/26/05 ALJ Recommends Commission Reopen proceeding to consider further suspension pending FCC order following court remand. On 06/02/05 ICC Agenda.	Pending
IL	04-0192	Diverse Telephone	3/4/04, filed for extension until 11/24/06. Motion filed to consolidate 04-0192 & 04-0197. 5/11/04 Interim relief granted until final decision. Next Hearing 6/7/04. 5/24/04 Staff Recommends 2 yr suspension. Briefs due 6/30/04. Proposed decision likely by end of July. 7/28/04 Proposed Order would deny Petition requiring LNP implementation by 1/1/05. 8/24/04 Petition granted to suspend LNP to 1/1/06. 04/26/05 ALJ Recommends Commission Reopen proceeding to consider further suspension pending FCC order following court remand. On 06/02/05 ICC Agenda.	Pending
IL	04-0193	Glasford Telephone	3/4/04, filed for extension until 11/24/06. 5/11/04 Interim relief granted until final decision. Next Hearing 6/7/04. 5/24/04 Staff Recommends 2 yr suspension. Briefs due 6/30/04. Proposed decision likely by end of July. 7/28/04 Proposed Order would deny Petition requiring LNP implementation by 1/1/05. 8/24/04 Petition granted to suspend LNP to 1/1/06. 04/26/05 ALJ Recommends Commission Reopen proceeding to consider further suspension pending FCC order following court remand. On 06/02/05 ICC Agenda.	Pending
IL	04-0194	Viola Telephone	3/4/04, filed for extension until 11/24/06. 5/11/04 Interim relief granted until final decision. Next Hearing 6/7/04. 5/24/04 Staff Recommends 2 yr suspension. Briefs due 6/30/04. Proposed decision likely by end of July. 7/28/04 Proposed Order would deny Petition requiring LNP implementation by 1/1/05. 8/24/04 Petition granted to suspend LNP to 1/1/06. 04/26/05 ALJ Recommends Commission Reopen proceeding to consider further suspension pending FCC order following court remand. On 06/02/05 ICC Agenda.	Pending
IL	04-0195	New Windsor Telephone	3/4/04, filed for extension until 11/24/065/11/04 Interim relief granted until final decision. Next Hearing 6/7/04. 5/24/04 Staff Recommends 2 yr suspension.	Pending

	ieusiai Opuale 03/	10/2011		
			Briefs due 6/30/04. Proposed decision likely by end of July. 7/28/04 Proposed	
			Order would deny Petition requiring LNP implementation by 1/1/05. 8/24/04	
			Petition granted to suspend LNP to 1/1/06. 04/26/05 ALJ Recommends	
			Commission Reopen proceeding to consider further suspension pending FCC	
			order following court remand. On 06/02/05 ICC Agenda.	
IL	04-0196	Montrose Telephone	3/4/04, filed for extension until 11/24/06. 5/11/04 Interim relief granted until final	Pending
			decision. Next Hearing 6/7/04. 5/24/04 Staff Recommends 2 yr suspension.	
			Briefs due 6/30/04. Proposed decision likely by end of July. 7/28/04 Proposed	
			Order would deny Petition requiring LNP implementation by 1/1/05. 8/24/04	
			Petition granted to suspend LNP to 1/1/06. 04/26/05 ALJ Recommends	
			Commission Reopen proceeding to consider further suspension pending FCC	
			order following court remand. On 06/02/05 ICC Agenda.	
IL	04-0197	Woodhull Telephone	3/4/04, filed for extension until 11/24/06. Motion filed to consolidate 04-0192 &	Pending
	01 01) /	Wooding Telephone	04-0197. 5/11/04 Interim relief granted until final decision. Next Hearing 6/7/04.	i chang
			Briefs due 6/30/04. Proposed decision likely by end of July.5/24/04 Staff	
			Recommends 2 yr suspension. 7/28/04 Proposed Order would deny Petition	
			requiring LNP implementation by 1/1/05. 8/24/04 Petition granted to suspend LNP	
			to 1/1/06. 04/26/05 ALJ Recommends Commission Reopen proceeding to	
			consider further suspension pending FCC order following court remand. On	
TT	04.0100	I CD' TI I	06/02/05 ICC Agenda.	D 1:
IL	04-0198	Leaf River Telephone	3/4/04, filed for extension until 11/24/06. 5/11/04 Interim relief granted until final	Pending
			decision. Next Hearing 6/7/04. 5/24/04 Staff Recommends 2 yr suspension.	
			Briefs due 6/30/04. Proposed decision likely by end of July. 7/28/04 Proposed	
			Order would deny Petition requiring LNP implementation by 1/1/05. 8/24/04	
			Petition granted to suspend LNP to 1/1/06. 04/26/05 ALJ Recommends	
			Commission Reopen proceeding to consider further suspension pending FCC	
			order following court remand. On 06/02/05 ICC Agenda.	
IL	04-0199	Oneida Telephone	3/4/04, filed for extension until 11/24/06. 5/11/04 Interim relief granted until final	Pending
			decision. Next Hearing 6/7/04. 5/24/04 Staff Recommends 2 yr suspension.	
			Briefs due 6/30/04. Proposed decision likely by end of July. 7/28/04 Proposed	
			Order would deny Petition requiring LNP implementation by 1/1/05. 8/24/04	
			Petition granted to suspend LNP to 1/1/06. 04/26/05 ALJ Recommends	
			Commission Reopen proceeding to consider further suspension pending FCC	
			order following court remand. On 06/02/05 ICC Agenda.	
IL	04-0200	Oneida Telephone	3/4/04, filed for extension until 11/24/06. 5/11/04 Interim relief granted until final	Pending
		•	decision. Next Hearing 6/7/04. 5/24/04 Staff Recommends 2 yr suspension.	
			Briefs due 6/30/04. Proposed decision likely by end of July. 7/28/04 Proposed	
			Order would deny Petition requiring LNP implementation by 1/1/05. 8/24/04	
			Petition granted to suspend LNP to 1/1/06. 04/26/05 ALJ Recommends	
			Commission Reopen proceeding to consider further suspension pending FCC	
			order following court remand. On 06/02/05 ICC Agenda.	
IL	04-0205	McNabb Telephone Company	3/5/04, filed for extension to 11/24/06. 5/11/04 Interim relief granted until final	Pending
1	010203	1.101.1400 Telephone Company	decision. Next Hearing 6/7/04. 5/24/04 Staff Recommends 2 yr suspension.	rename
			7/29/04 Proposed Order would deny Petition requiring LNP implementation by	
			1/1/05. 8/24/04 Petition granted to suspend LNP to 1/1/06. 04/26/05 ALJ	
			1/1/05. 0/24/04 Tetition granted to suspend Livi to 1/1/00. 04/20/05 ALS	

	custai Opuate 03/	10/2011		
			Recommends Commission Reopen proceeding to consider further suspension	
IL	04-0206	Reynolds Telephone Company	pending FCC order following court remand. On 06/02/05 ICC Agenda. 3/5/04, filed for extension to 11/24/065/11/04 Interim relief granted until final decision. Next Hearing 6/7/04. 5/24/04 Staff Recommends 2 yr suspension. 7/29/04 Proposed Order would deny Petition requiring LNP implementation by 1/1/05. 8/24/04 Petition granted to suspend LNP to 1/1/06. 04/26/05 ALJ Recommends Commission Reopen proceeding to consider further suspension pending FCC order following court remand. On 06/02/05 ICC Agenda.	Pending
ĪL	04-0228	Adams Telephone	3/8/04, filed for extension until 11/24/06. 5/11/04 Interim relief granted until final decision. Next Hearing 6/7/04. 5/24/04 Staff Recommends 2 yr suspension. 7/29/04 Proposed Order would deny Petition requiring LNP implementation by 1/1/05. 8/24/04 Petition granted to suspend LNP to 1/1/06. 04/26/05 ALJ Recommends Commission Reopen proceeding to consider further suspension pending FCC order following court remand. On 06/02/05 ICC Agenda.	Pending
IL	04-0232	Cass Telephone	3/9/04, filed for extension until 11/24/06. 5/11/04 Interim relief granted until final decision. Next Hearing 6/7/04. 5/24/04 Staff Recommends 2 yr suspension. 7/29/04 Proposed Order would deny Petition requiring LNP implementation by 1/1/05. 8/24/04 Petition granted to suspend LNP to 1/1/06. 04/26/05 ALJ Recommends Commission Reopen proceeding to consider further suspension pending FCC order following court remand. On 06/02/05 ICC Agenda.	Pending
IL	04-0236	Shawnee Telephone	3/10/04, filed for extension until 11/24/06. 5/11/04 Interim relief granted until final decision. Next Hearing 6/7/04. 5/24/04 Staff Recommends 2 yr suspension. 7/29/04 Proposed Order would deny Petition requiring LNP implementation by 1/1/05. 8/24/04 Petition granted to suspend LNP to 1/1/06. 04/26/05 ALJ Recommends Commission Reopen proceeding to consider further suspension pending FCC order following court remand. On 06/02/05 ICC Agenda.	Pending
IL	04-0237	C-R Telephone	3/11/04, filed for extension until 11/24/06. 5/11/04 Interim relief granted until final decision. Next Hearing 6/7/04. 5/24/04 Staff Recommends 2 yr suspension. 7/29/04 Proposed Order would deny Petition requiring LNP implementation by 1/1/05. 8/24/04 Petition granted to suspend LNP to 1/1/06. 04/26/05 ALJ Recommends Commission Reopen proceeding to consider further suspension pending FCC order following court remand. On 06/02/05 ICC Agenda.	Pending
ĪL	04-0238	El Paso Telephone	3/11/04, filed for extension until 11/24/06. 5/11/04 Interim relief granted until final decision. Next Hearing 6/7/04. 5/24/04 Staff Recommends 2 yr suspension. 7/29/04 Proposed Order would deny Petition requiring LNP implementation by 1/1/05. 8/24/04 Petition granted to suspend LNP to 1/1/06. On 06/02/05 ICC Agenda.	Pending
IL	04-0239	Odin Telephone	3/11/04, filed for extension until 11/24/06. 5/11/04 Interim relief granted until final decision. Next Hearing 6/7/04. 5/24/04 Staff Recommends 2 yr suspension. 7/29/04 Proposed Order would deny Petition requiring LNP implementation by 1/1/05. 8/24/04 Petition granted to suspend LNP to 1/1/06. On 06/02/05 ICC Agenda.	Pending
IL	04-0240	Yates City Telephone	3/11/04, filed for extension until 11/24/06. 5/11/04 Interim relief granted until final decision. Next Hearing 6/7/04. 5/24/04 Staff Recommends 2 yr suspension. 7/29/04 Proposed Order would deny Petition requiring LNP implementation by	Pending

	custal Opuate 03/1	0/2011		
			1/1/05. 8/24/04 Petition granted to suspend LNP to 1/1/06. On 06/02/05 ICC Agenda.	
IL	04-0243	Kinsman Telephone	3/11/04, filed for extension until 11/24/06. 5/11/04 Interim relief granted until final decision. Next Hearing 6/7/04. 5/24/04 Staff Recommends 2 yr suspension. 7/29/04 Proposed Order would deny Petition requiring LNP implementation by 1/1/06. 8/24/04 Petition granted to suspend LNP to 1/1/06. On 06/02/05 ICC Agenda.	Pending
IL	04-0248	Stelle Telephone	3/12/04, filed for extension until 11/24/06. 5/11/04 Interim relief granted until final decision. Next Hearing 6/7/04. 5/24/04 Staff Recommends 2 yr suspension. 7/29/04 Proposed Order would deny Petition requiring LNP implementation by 1/1/06. 8/24/04 Petition granted to suspend LNP to 1/1/06. On 06/02/05 ICC Agenda.	Pending
IL	04-0249	Mid-Century Telephone	3/12/04, filed for extension until 11/24/06. 5/11/04 Interim relief granted until final decision. Next Hearing 6/7/04. 5/24/04 Staff Recommends 2 yr suspension. 7/29/04 Proposed Order would deny Petition requiring LNP implementation by 1/1/05. 8/24/04 Petition granted to suspend LNP to 1/1/06. On 06/02/05 ICC Agenda.	Pending
IL	04-0253	Wabash Telephone	3/12/04, filed for extension until 11/24/06. 5/11/04 Interim relief granted until final decision. Next Hearing 6/7/04. 5/24/04 Staff Recommends 2 yr suspension. 7/29/04 Proposed Order would deny Petition requiring LNP implementation by 1/1/05. 8/24/04 Petition granted to suspend LNP to 1/1/06. On 06/02/05 ICC Agenda.	Pending
IL	04-0259	Leonore Telephone	3/15/04, filed for extension until 11/24/06. 5/11/04 Interim relief granted until final decision. Next Hearing 6/7/04. 5/24/04 Staff Recommends 2 yr suspension. 7/29/04 Proposed Order would deny Petition requiring LNP implementation by 1/1/06. 8/24/04 Petition granted to suspend LNP to 1/1/06. On 06/02/05 ICC Agenda.	Pending
IL	04-0282	Grandview Mutual Telephone Company	3/18/04, filed for extension to 11/24/06. 5/11/04 Interim relief granted until final decision. Next Hearing 6/7/04. 5/24/04 Staff Recommends 2 yr suspension. 7/29/04 Proposed Order would deny Petition requiring LNP implementation by 1/1/06. 8/24/04 Petition granted to suspend LNP to 1/1/06. On 06/02/05 ICC Agenda.	Pending
IL	04-0283	Crossville Telephone Company	3/18/04, filed for extension until 11/24/06. 5/11/04 Interim relief granted until final decision. Next Hearing 6/7/04. 5/24/04 Staff Recommends 2 yr suspension. 7/29/04 Proposed Order would deny Petition requiring LNP implementation by 1/1/05. 8/24/04 Petition granted to suspend LNP to 1/1/06. On 06/02/05 ICC Agenda.	Pending
IL	04-0300	Tonica Telephone	3/25/04, filed for extension. 4/13/04 ICC granted request to dismiss.	Closed
IL	04-0365	Marseilles Telephone	4/30/04 Filed for interim suspension and unspecified longer term suspension. 5/11/04 Interim relief granted until final decision. 9/3/04 ICC Proposed Order would grant suspension to 1/1/06. 10/6/04 proposed order approved. 04/26/05 ALJ Recommends Commission Reopen proceeding to consider further suspension pending FCC order following court remand. On 06/02/05 ICC Agenda.	Pending
IL	04-0366	Metamora Telephone	4/30/04 Filed for interim suspension and unspecified longer term suspension. 5/11/04 Interim relief granted until final decision. 9/3/04 ICC Proposed Order	Pending

	custar operate 03/1	0/2011				
			would grant suspension to 1/1/06. 10/6/04 proposed order approved. 04/26/05 ALJ Recommends Commission Reopen proceeding to consider further suspension pending FCC order following court remand. On 06/02/05 ICC Agenda.			
IL	04-0367	Grafton Telephone	4/30/04 Filed for interim suspension and unspecified longer term suspension. 5/11/04 Interim relief granted until final decision. 9/3/04 ICC Proposed Order would grant suspension to 1/1/06. 10/6/04 proposed order approved. 04/26/05 ALJ Recommends Commission Reopen proceeding to consider further suspension pending FCC order following court remand. On 06/02/05 ICC Agenda.		Pending	
IN	42529/42536/42550	Citizens, Clay Co. Rural Davies-Martin County RTC/RTC Comm. RTC Communications Hancock Rural Telephone Mulberry Coop NITCO Perry-Spencer SEI Sunman Comm Washington Co. Rural Yeoman/CenturyTel Craigville Monon New Lisbon Pulaski-White Smithville Telephone Swayzee Sweetser West Point TDS companies later petitioned to be included: Tri-County Home Telephone Company Home Telephone Company Century Tel of Central Indiana (42536) Century Tel of Odon, Inc. (42529) Hancock Communications Inc. (42529) Northwestern Indiana Tel. Co. (42529)	Only companies that fall within one of the top 100 MSAs were granted temporary suspension pending review of the evidence of a technical hardship or May 24th, 2004. 5/18/04 IURC issued an order denying extensions for all carriers except that those carriers that were not, to date, LNP capable, could request from the IURC a 90-day extension to become LNP capable. Carriers receiving the 90-day extension must file monthly progress reports. Hancock & Sunman were LNP capable by 5/24/04. Perry-Spencer Rural projects they will be ready by 7/23/04. Perry Spencer and Monon filed notice for 90-day extension.	See Details	Denied	
KS	04-wlst-1032-mis	Wilson Telephone	Filed 5/20/04 for suspension. Petitioner also requests wireless carrier be required to install facilities such that petition need not transport calls outside its area. 7/27/04 KCC approved an extension to 12/31/05 and encouraged Wilson to advance that date. 9/1/04 Wilson filed a report that it has established a firm date of 12/31/05 for LNP implementation.	12/31/05	Granted in part	
KS	04-zent-1031-mis	Zenda Telephone	Filed 5/20/04 for suspension. Petitioner thinks it will be LNP capable by the end of 2004. Petitioner also requests wireless carrier be made responsible for transport costs of routing calls to ported numbers. 7/27/04 KCC approved an extension to	12/31/04	Granted in part	

	custal Opuate 03/1	10/2011			
			12/31/04 and encouraged Zenda to advance that date. 9/1/04 Zenda filed a report		
			that it has established a firm date of 12/31/04 for LNP implementation.		
LA	Order U-27685	CenturyTel of East Louisiana (Alltel)	Granted suspension until 5/24/2004 for service territories within the top 100	5/24/04	Granted
		East Ascension Telephone Co (Alltel)	MSAs.		
		Lafouche Telephone Co.			
		Reserve Telephone Co (Alltel)	Alltel notes: All have stated they will port and exchange trading partner profile,		
	774.0.00	Star Telephone Co (Alltel)	but have not yet had a request.		- · · ·
	U13729	CenturyTel (Alltel)	Denied Request for Extension 12/8/03		Denied
	U13956	Waldron Telephone	Denied Request for Extension 2/12/04		Denied
	U13958	Ogden Telephone	Denied Request for Extension 2/12/04		Denied
MN	04-707	Minnesota Independent Coalition	Petition filed 5/10/04 for suspension such that petitioners may to complete (1)	7/30/04	Granted
		(filing on behalf of 76 companies)	negotiations with Qwest regarding agreement on two-way trunking, and (2)		
			necessary operational changes to implement WLNP. Petitioners request PUC		
			order Qwest to (1) limit the scope of the negotiations on the to the CMRS-routed		
			transit function requested by the Petitioners; and (2) negotiate rates in good faith,		
			on a non-discriminatory basis. Petitioners state that negotiations may be able to		
			complete by 7/30/04. 7/8/04 PUC granted suspension for all carriers until 7/30/04,		
			for Qwest to reconfigure tandems at the rate of \$10/mo for rural carriers and		
			\$300/mo for metro carriers. MIC companies are required to route calls to number		
			ported between wireless carriers.		
MN	P-527/EM-04-664	Gardonville Coop.	Filed 4/30/04 for suspension until 6 months after FCC rules on all intermodal	11/24/04	Granted
			porting issues. 5/21/04 PUC approved 6 months suspension unless IA Board		in part
			directs Gardonville to implement LNP sooner, then Gardonville must follow IA		See
			schedule for MN as well. PUC will continue to consider Gardonville's request to		Details
201	D500 5(0/1) 5 0 4	TT'11 m 1 1	suspend beyond 6 months.	11/24/04	G . 1
MN	P533, 562/AM-04-	Hills Telephone	Filed 4/28/04 for suspension. 5/21/04 PUC Granted suspension unless SD	11/24/04	Granted
	655	Sioux Valley Telephone	Commission directs Petitioners to implement LNP sooner, then Petitioners must		
201	D550 (100/D504	D ID: TI I	follow SD schedule for MN as well.		777.1.1
MN	P558, 6100/M-04-	Red River Telephone`	3/24/04 filed for extension. 4/30/04 Red River filed to withdraw petition.		Withdra
	467	W. 1 G	0.05/04/01/01	11/24/04	W
MN	P571/AM-04-328	Winnebago Coop.	2/27/04 filed for extension. Comments filed 4/8/04. 5/21/04 PUC approved	11/24/04	Granted
			suspension for 6 months unless IA Board directs Winnebago to implement LNP		
1/0	10.0004.0001		sooner, then Winnebago must follow IA schedule for MN as well.		D: :
MO	IO-2004-0231	Cass County Telephone Company	On 1/22/04, carriers were granted a second temporary suspension to allow the		Dismisse
		Citizens Telephone Co. of Higginsville	PSC time for review of the petition until 2/23/04. 2/20/04 PSC dismissed petition		a
		Missouri	as moot.		
		Green Hills Telephone Corporation			
		KLM Telephone Company			
1.60	10.2004.0452	Lathrop Telephone Company	E1 10/0/04 C	5/04/06	
MO	IO-2004-0453	Alma Telephone	Filed 3/3/04 for suspension until 5/24/06. 4/15/04 Order denied Motion for	5/24/06	Granted
			expedited treatment. PSC held on-the-record presentation 5/5/04. 5/12/04 Order		
			granting interim suspension to 8/7/04. The unanimous Stipulation filed 6/18/04 is		
1.60	10.2004.016		approved. LNP is suspended for two years.	TDD	
MO	IO-2004-0467	Chariton Valley Telephone	Filed 3/15/04. Staff recommends no suspension, but that Chariton not be liable	TBD	Granted

11	eustai Opuate 03	7/10/2011			
			for transport costs associated the ported numbers and that Chariton be allowed to block 7-digit dialed calls to ported numbers where facilities have not been arranged. 4/14/04 Order denied Motion for expedited treatment. 5/12/04 Order granting interim suspension to 8/7/04 is lifted. Stipulation filed on June 10, 2004 is approved suspending until FCC acts on unanswered questions in 11/03 order.		
	IO-2004-0468	Northeast Missouri Rural Telephone	Filed 3/15/04 for suspension until 5/24/06. PSC held on-the-record presentation 5/5/04. 5/12/04 Order granting interim suspension to 8/7/04is lifted. Stipulation filed on June 10, 2004 is approved suspending until FCC acts on unanswered questions in 11/03 order.	TBD	Granted
МО	IO-2004-0545	MoKan Dial Telephone	Filed 4/20/04. Order granting interim suspension to 8/7/04 is lifted. Proposed Procedural Schedule: Stipulation filed on June 10, 2004 is approved suspending until FCC acts on unanswered questions in 11/03 order.	TBD	Granted
МО	IO-2004-0546	Choctaw Telephone	Filed 4/20/04. Choctaw is working to be LNP capable by 5/24/04. Order granting interim suspension to 8/7/04 is lifted. Proposed Procedural Schedule: Stipulation filed on June 10, 2004 is approved suspending until FCC acts on unanswered questions in 11/03 order.	TBD	Granted
	TO-2004-0370	New London Telephone Orchard Farm Telephone Stoutland Telephone	Filed 2/9/04 for suspension until 5/24/06. Staff recommended 6 mo suspension with need for more detailed info from carriers. 4/29/04 Supplemental petition filed. PSC held on-the-record presentation 5/5/04. 5/12/04 Order granting interim suspension to 8/7/04. PSC approved stipulation granting suspension to 11/24/04.		Granted
МО	TO-2004-0401	KLM Telephone	Filed 2/17/04 for suspension until 5/24/06. PSC held on-the-record presentation 5/5/04. 5/12/04 Order granting interim suspension to 8/15/04. 8/12/04 approved suspension to 5/24/06.	5/24/06	Granted
МО	TO-2004-0403	Holway Telephone	Filed 2/17/04 for suspension until 5/24/06. Staff recommended 2 yr suspension for Holway. 4/26/04 supplemental petition filed. PSC held on-the-record presentation 5/5/04. 5/12/04 Order granting interim suspension to 8/7/04. 7/27/04 the unanimous stipulation filed 6/18/04 is approved. LNP is suspended for two years.	5/24/06	Granted
МО	TO-2004-0428	Green Hills Telephone	Filed 2/23/04 for suspension until 5/24/06. 4/16/04 Order denied Motion for expedited treatment. PSC held on-the-record presentation 5/5/04. 5/12/04 Order granting interim suspension to 8/7/04. 8/17/04 PSC approved suspension until 5/24/06.	5/24/06	Granted
МО	TO-2004-0437	Farber Telephone	Filed 2/26/04 for suspension until 5/24/06. PSC held on-the-record presentation 5/5/04. 5/12/04 Order granting interim suspension to 8/7/04. 7/27/04 the unanimous stipulation filed 6/18/04 is approved. LNP is suspended for two years.	5/24/06	Granted
	TO-2004-0438	Peace Valley Telephone	Filed 2/26/04 for suspension until 5/24/06. 4/15/04 Order denied Motion for expedited treatment. PSC held on-the-record presentation 5/5/04. 5/12/04 Order granting interim suspension to 8/7/04. 7/27/04 the unanimous stipulation filed 6/18/04 is approved. LNP is suspended for two years.	5/24/06	Granted
МО	TO-2004-0439	Rock Port Telephone	Filed 2/26/04 for suspension until 5/24/06. PSC held on-the-record presentation 5/5/04. 4/16/04 Order denied Motion for expedited treatment. 5/12/04 Order granting interim suspension to 8/7/04. 8/17/04 the unanimous stipulation filed 6/18/04 is approved. LNP is suspended for two years.	5/24/06	Granted
МО	TO-2004-0454	Steelville Telephone Exchange	Filed 3/4/04 for suspension until 5/24/06. 4/15/04 Order denied Motion for expedited treatment. PSC held on-the-record presentation 5/5/04. 5/12/04 Order	5/24/06	Granted

11	eustar Opdate 03/	10/2011			
			granting interim suspension to 8/7/04. 8/17/04 Order extended temporary extension to 8/31/04. 8/26/04 the unanimous stipulation is approved. LNP is suspended for two years.		
	TO-2004-0455	Mid-Missouri Telephone	Filed 3/4/04 for suspension until 5/24/06. 4/15/04 Order denied Motion for expedited treatment. PSC held on-the-record presentation 5/5/04. 5/12/04 Order granting interim suspension to 8/7/04 is lifted. Stipulation filed on June 10, 2004 is approved suspending until FCC acts on unanswered questions in 11/03 order.	TBD	Granted
МО	TO-2004-0456	Grand River Mutual Telephone	Filed 3/5/04 for suspension until 5/24/06. 4/15/04 Order denied Motion for expedited treatment. PSC held on-the-record presentation 5/5/04. 5/12/04 Order granting interim suspension to 8/7/04. 8/17/04 Order extended temporary extension to 8/31/04. 8/26/04 the unanimous stipulation is approved. LNP is suspended for two years.	5/24/06	Granted
МО	TO-2004-0457	Lathrop Telephone	expedited treatment. PSC held on-the-record presentation 5/5/04. 5/12/04 Order granting interim suspension to 8/7/04. 8/17/04 Order extended temporary extension to 8/31/04. 8/26/04 the unanimous stipulation is approved. LNP is suspended for two years.	5/24/06	Granted
МО	TO-2004-0458	Mark Twain Rural Telephone	Filed 3/5/04 for suspension until 5/24/06. 4/15/04 Order denied Motion for expedited treatment. PSC held on-the-record presentation 5/5/04. 5/12/04 Order granting interim suspension to 8/7/04. 8/17/04 Order extended temporary extension to 8/31/04. 8/26/04 the unanimous stipulation is approved. LNP is suspended for two years.	5/24/06	Granted
МО	TO-2004-0459	Iamo Telephone	Filed 3/8/04 for suspension until 5/24/06. PSC held on-the-record presentation 5/5/04. 4/16/04 Order denied Motion for expedited treatment. 5/12/04 Order granting interim suspension to 8/7/04. 7/30/04 PSC extended temporary suspension to 8/21/04. 8/26/04 the unanimous stipulation is approved. LNP is suspended for two years.	5/24/06	Granted
МО	TO-2004-0480	Ellington Telephone	Filed 3/19/04. PSC held on-the-record presentation 5/5/04. 5/12/04 Order granting interim suspension to 8/7/04. 7/30/04 PSC extended temporary suspension to 8/21/04. 8/26/04 the unanimous stipulation is approved. LNP is suspended for two years.	5/24/06	Granted
МО	TO-2004-0484	BPS Telephone	Filed 3/22/04. PSC held on-the-record presentation 5/5/04. 5/12/04 Order granting interim suspension to 8/7/04. 7/30/04 PSC extended temporary suspension to 8/21/04. 8/26/04 the unanimous stipulation is approved. LNP is suspended for two years.	5/24/06	Granted
МО	TO-2004-0486	Citizens Telephone of Higginsville	Filed 3/24/04 for suspension until 5/24/06. 4/14/04 Order denied Motion for expedited treatment. PSC held on-the-record presentation 5/5/04. 5/12/04 Order granting interim suspension to 8/7/04 is lifted. Procedural schedule: stipulation filed on June 10, 2004 is approved suspending until FCC acts on unanswered questions in 11/03 order.	TBD	Granted
МО	TO-2004-0487	Kingdom Telephone	Filed 3/24/04. 4/2/04 Staff recommends no suspension, but that Kingdom not be liable for transport costs associated the ported numbers and that Kingdom be allowed to block 7-digit dialed calls to ported numbers where facilities have not been arranged. Order granting interim suspension to 8/7/04 is lifted. Procedural schedule: stipulation filed on June 10, 2004 is approved suspending until FCC acts	TBD	Granted

	Lustai Opuate 03,		on unanswered questions in 11/03 order.		
MO	TO-2004-0489	Fidelity Telephone	Filed 3/25/04. 4/2/04 Staff recommends no suspension, but that Fidelity not be liable for transport costs associated the ported numbers and that Fidelity be allowed to block 7-digit dialed calls to ported numbers where facilities have not been arranged. PSC held on-the-record presentation 5/5/04. 5/12/04 Order granting interim suspension to 8/7/04 is lifted. Procedural schedule: stipulation filed on June 10, 2004 is approved suspending until FCC acts on unanswered questions in 11/03 order.	TBD	Granted
MO	TO-2004-0490	Goodman Telephone Ozark Telephone Seneca Telephone	Staff recommends no suspension, but that Petitioners not be liable for transport costs associated the ported numbers and that Petitioners be allowed to block 7-digit dialed calls to ported numbers where facilities have not been arranged. 4/15/04 Order denied Motion for expedited treatment. Order granting interim suspension to 8/7/04is lifted. Procedural schedule: stipulation filed on June 10, 2004 is approved suspending until FCC acts on unanswered questions in 11/03 order.	TBD	Granted
МО	TO-2004-0491	McDonald County Telephone	Staff recommends no suspension, but that McDonald not be liable for transport costs associated the ported numbers and that McDonald be allowed to block 7-digit dialed calls to ported numbers where facilities have not been arranged. Order granting interim suspension to 8/7/04 is lifted. Procedural schedule: stipulation filed on June 10, 2004 is approved suspending until FCC acts on unanswered questions in 11/03 order.	TBD	Granted
МО	TO-2004-0493	Granby Telephone	Filed 3/29/04. Staff recommends no suspension, but that Granby not be liable for transport costs associated the ported numbers and that Granby be allowed to block 7-digit dialed calls to ported numbers where facilities have not been arranged. 4/15/04 Order denied Motion for expedited treatment. Order granting interim suspension to 8/7/04 is lifted. Procedural schedule: stipulation filed on June 10, 2004 is approved suspending until FCC acts on unanswered questions in 11/03 order.	TBD	Granted
МО	TO-2004-0494	Le-Ru Telephone	Filed 3/31/04. Staff recommends no suspension, but that Le-Ru not be liable for transport costs associated the ported numbers and that Le-Ru be allowed to block 7-digit dialed calls to ported numbers where facilities have not been arranged. 4/15/04 Order denied Motion for expedited treatment. Order granting interim suspension to 8/7/04 is lifted. Procedural schedule: stipulation filed on June 10, 2004 is approved suspending until FCC acts on unanswered questions in 11/03 order.	TBD	Granted
	TO-2004-0503	New Florence Telephone	Filed 4/5/04. Staff recommends suspension until 5/24/06. 4/15/04 Order denied Motion for expedited treatment. PSC held on-the-record presentation 5/5/04. 5/12/04 Order granting interim suspension to 8/7/04 The unanimous Stipulation filed 6/18/04 is approved. LNP is suspended for two years.	5/24/06	Granted
МО	TO-2004-0504	Cass County Telephone	Filed 4/5/04. Staff recommends no suspension, but that Cass not be liable for transport costs associated the ported numbers and that Cass be allowed to block 7-digit dialed calls to ported numbers where facilities have not been arranged. 9/23/04, the PSC granted suspension. If wireline-to-wireless LNP is requested, Cass shall notify the wireless carrier that it is not the responsibility of Cass to establish facilities or arrangements with third-party carriers to transport calls on a	TBD	Granted

	euStar Update 03/	10/2011			
			local basis to a point outside of Cass's local service area. 2. Cass shall establish an intercept message for seven-digity dialed calls to ported numbers where the required facilities or appropriate third-party arrangements have not been established. 3. Cass shall notify the Commission ten days from the date the FCC issues any further decision addressing the rating and routing issues associated with porting numbers.		
MO		Craw-Kan Telephone	for transport costs associated the ported numbers and that Craw-Kan be allowed to block 7-digit dialed calls to ported numbers where facilities have not been arranged. 9/23/04, the PSC granted suspension. If wireline-to-wireless LNP is requested, Cass shall notify the wireless carrier that it is not the responsibility of Cass to establish facilities or arrangements with third-party carriers to transport calls on a local basis to a point outside of Cass's local service area. 2. Cass shall establish an intercept message for seven-digity dialed calls to ported numbers where the required facilities or appropriate third-party arrangements have not been established. 3. Cass shall notify the Commission ten days from the date the FCC issues any further decision addressing the rating and routing issues associated with porting numbers.	TBD	Granted
МО	TO-2004-0511	Miller Telephone	Filed 4/7/04. Staff recommends suspension until 12/31/04, and that Miller not be liable for transport costs associated the ported numbers and that Miller be allowed to block 7-digit dialed calls to ported numbers where facilities have not been arranged. 4/14/04 Order denied Motion for expedited treatment. PSC held on-the-record presentation 5/5/04. 5/12/04 Order granting interim suspension to 8/7/04. 8/6/04 PSC granted suspension until 12/31/04 and until the FCC acts on unanswered questions in 11/03 order.	TBD	Granted
МО	TO-2004-0526	Oregon Farmers Mutual		5/24/06	Granted
MS	03-UA-0918	Bay Springs Telephone BPM Noxapater Telephone Bruce Telephone Calhoun City Telephone CenturyTel of North MS Decatur Telephone Delta Telephone Franklin Telephone Frontier Comm of Mississippi Fulton Telephone Georgetown Telephone Lakeside Telephone Mound Bayou Telephone Myrtle Telephone Sledge Telephone	addressed. 3/26/04 PSC granted interim suspension until completion of	60 days after FCC Order	Granted

	D2004.3.35	Smithville Telephone Southeast Mississippi Telephone			
	D2004 2 25	Southeast Mississinni Telenhone			
	D2004 2 25	Southeast Wississippi Telephone			
	D2004.3.33	Ronan Telephone	3/10/04 filed request for immediate suspension. Work session for Commission		Closed
1.500		Hot Springs Telephone	action 4/6/04. Order number 6554. Interim suspension granted. Consolidated		
2 500			into D2004.3.39. Case Closed.		
MT I	D2004.3.37	MT Independent Telecom Systems/MT	3/11/04 filed request for immediate suspension. Work session for Commission		Closed
		Telecom Assoc	action 4/6/04. Order number 6553. Interim suspension grented. Consolidated		
			into D2004.3.39. Case Closed.		
MT I	D2004.3.39	MT Telecom Assoc	3/11/04 filed request for long-term suspension. Petitioner Testimony due 5/28/04;	None Later	Pending
		3 Rivers Comm	Intervenor testimony due 6/22/04; All reply testimony due 7/14/04; Hearings 9/8-	than 1/1/06	See
		Blackfoot Telephone	9/04 Parties stipulated to extend 180-day action deadline by 60 days to 11/8/04.	See Details	Details
			9/9/04 PSC approved stipulations for all but Ronan and Hot Springs that are being		
		Hot Springs Telephone	held over for further hearings. Suspension dates are listed in each individual		
		Interbel Telephone	stipulation, but no date is later than 1/1/06.		
		Lincoln Telephone	oblipation, out no date is later than 1/1/00.		
		Nemont Telephone			
		Northern Telephone			
		Project Telephone			
		Range Telephone			
		Ronan Telephone			
		Southern Montana Telephone			
		Triangle Telephone			
MT I	D2004.3.44		3/16/04 filed request for long-term suspension. Work session for Commission		Closed
1411	D2004.3.44	Wit independent refeeom Systems	action 3/29/04. Consolidated into D2004.3.39. Case Closed.		Closed
NC P	P100, Sub 133r	LEXCOM Telephone Co (Alltel)	On 1/12/04, UTC granted 90-day suspension from 1/12/04. Following 90 days all		Closed
	100, 540 1551	Randolph Telephone Co.	other requests for LNP would have to be met. 3/1/04 LexCom filed notice that		Closed
		Pineville Telephone	they are LNP compliant.		
ND P	PU-04-138	Red River Telephone Assoc/Red River	3/4/04 Filed for LNP suspension. 4/14/04 PUC dismissed petition for lack of		Closed
ו שאן	10-04-136	Telecom	jurisdiction under state law.		Closed
NE C	C-3096	Great Plains Communications, Inc.	Filed 01/27/04 Requesting suspension of LNP date. 7/20/04 PSC granted	1/20/06	Granted
INE C	C-3090	Great Flams Communications, Inc.		1/20/00	Granted
NIE (C 2110	Clarita Talana wasani asti ana Ca	suspension to 1/20/06.	1/20/06	Ct. 1
NE C	C-3110	Clarks Telecommunications Co.	Filed 02/13/04 Requesting suspension of LNP date. 7/20/04 PSC granted	1/20/06	Granted
NE	C 2111		suspension to 1/20/06.	1/20/06	C + 1
NE C	C-3111		Filed 02/13/04 Requesting suspension of LNP date. 7/20/04 PSC granted	1/20/06	Granted
NIE (C 2112	Telco/Consolidated Telecom	suspension to 1/20/06.	1 /20 /0 (G . 1
NE C	C-3112	Hamilton Telephone Company	Filed 02/13/04 Requesting suspension of LNP date. 7/20/04 PSC granted	1/20/06	Granted
			suspension to 1/20/06.		
NE C	C-3113	Hartington Telecommunications Co.	Filed 02/13/04 Requesting suspension of LNP date. 7/20/04 PSC granted	1/20/06	Granted
			suspension to 1/20/06.		
NE C	C-3114	Hershey Cooperative Telephone Co.	Filed 02/13/04 Requesting suspension of LNP date. 7/20/04 PSC granted	1/20/06	Granted
			suspension to 1/20/06.		
NE C	C-3115	K & M Telephone Company, Inc.	Filed 02/13/04 Requesting suspension of LNP date. 7/20/04 PSC granted	1/20/06	Granted
			suspension to 1/20/06.		
NE C	C-3116	Nebraska Central Telephone	Filed 02/13/04 Requesting suspension of LNP date. 7/20/04 PSC granted	1/20/06	Granted
			suspension to 1/20/06.		

11	eustai Opdate 03/1	10/2011			
NE	C-3117	Northeast Nebraska Telephone	Filed 02/13/04 Requesting suspension of LNP date. 7/20/04 PSC granted suspension to 1/20/06.	1/20/06	Granted
NE	C-3118	Sodtown Telephone Company	Filed 02/13/04 Requesting suspension of LNP date. 7/20/04 PSC granted suspension to 1/20/06.	1/20/06	Granted
NE	C-3119	Stanton Telecom, Inc.	Filed 02/13/04 Requesting suspension of LNP date. 7/20/04 PSC granted suspension to 1/20/06.	1/20/06	Granted
NE	C-3120	Three River Telco	Filed 02/13/04 Requesting suspension of LNP date. 7/20/04 PSC granted suspension to 1/20/06.	1/20/06	Granted
NE	C-3121	Eastern Nebraska Telephone	Filed 02/17/04 Requesting suspension of LNP date. 7/20/04 PSC granted suspension to 1/20/06.	1/20/06	Granted
NE	C-3122	Rock County Telephone	Filed 02/17/04 Requesting suspension of LNP date. 7/20/04 PSC granted suspension to 1/20/06.	1/20/06	Granted
NE	C-3128	Hemingford Coop.	Filed 02/18/04 Requesting suspension of LNP date. 7/20/04 PSC granted suspension to 1/20/06.	1/20/06	Granted
NE	C-3132	Araphoe Telephone	Filed 02/25/04 Requesting suspension of LNP date. 7/20/04 PSC granted suspension to 1/20/06.	1/20/06	Granted
NE	C-3133	Benkelman Telephone	Filed 02/25/04 Requesting suspension of LNP date. 7/20/04 PSC granted suspension to 1/20/06.	1/20/06	Granted
NE	C-3134	Cozad Telephone	Filed 02/25/04 Requesting suspension of LNP date. 7/20/04 PSC granted suspension to 1/20/06.	1/20/06	Granted
NE	C-3135	Curtis Telephone	Filed 02/25/04 Requesting suspension of LNP date. 7/20/04 PSC granted suspension to 1/20/06.	1/20/06	Granted
NE	C-3136	Diller Telephone	Filed 02/25/04 Requesting suspension of LNP date. 7/20/04 PSC granted suspension to 1/20/06.	1/20/06	Granted
NE	C-3137	Glenwood Telephone	Filed 02/25/04 Requesting suspension of LNP date. 7/20/04 PSC granted suspension to 1/20/06.	1/20/06	Granted
	C-3138	Hartman Telephone	Filed 02/25/04 Requesting suspension of LNP date. 7/20/04 PSC granted suspension to 1/20/06.	1/20/06	Granted
NE	C-3139	Keystone-Arthur Telephone	Filed 02/25/04 Requesting suspension of LNP date. 7/20/04 PSC granted suspension to 1/20/06.	1/20/06	Granted
NE	C-3140	Mainstay Comm/Henderson Coop.	Filed 02/25/04 Requesting suspension of LNP date. 7/20/04 PSC granted suspension to 1/20/06.	1/20/06	Granted
NE	C-3141	Plainview Telephone	Filed 02/25/04 Requesting suspension of LNP date. 7/20/04 PSC granted suspension to 1/20/06.	1/20/06	Granted
	C-3142	Southeast Nebraska Telephone	Filed 02/25/04 Requesting suspension of LNP date. 7/20/04 PSC granted suspension to 1/20/06.	1/20/06	Granted
	C-3143	Wauneta Telephone	Filed 02/25/04 Requesting suspension of LNP date. 7/20/04 PSC granted suspension to 1/20/06.	1/20/06	Granted
NE	C-3146	Pierce Telephone	Filed 02/27/04 Requesting suspension of LNP date. 7/20/04 PSC granted suspension to 1/20/06.	1/20/06	Granted
NE	C-3147	Hooper Telephone/WesTel Systems	Filed 02/27/04 Requesting suspension of LNP date. 7/20/04 PSC granted suspension to 1/20/06.	1/20/06	Granted
NE	C-3153	Dalton Telephone	Filed 03/09/04 Requesting suspension of LNP date. 7/20/04 PSC granted suspension to 1/20/06.	1/20/06	Granted

	eustai Opdate 03/				
NE	C-3154	Elsie Comm.	Filed 03/09/04 Requesting suspension of LNP date. 7/20/04 PSC granted suspension to 1/20/06.	1/20/06	Granted
NE	C-3207	Cambridge Telephone	Filed 04/18/04 Requesting suspension of LNP date. 8/3/04 PSC granted extension to 1/20/06.	1/20/06	Granted
NM	04-00017-UT	Baca Valley Telephone Co Century Tel of the Southwest Navajo Communications Co. Dell telephone Coop. ENMR Telephone Coop. La Jicarita Rural Telephone Coop. Penasco Valley Telephone Coop. Roosevelt County Rural Telephone Tularosa Basin Telephone Co. VALOR Telecommunications of Texas Valley Telephone Coop. Western New Mexico Telephone Co. LEACO	Filed 1/15/04. Intervenor testimony due 3/22/04. Staff testimony due 3/26/04. Rebuttal testimony due 4/1/04. Hearings set for 4/6/04. Staff recommends suspension of LNP for one year for all carriers but Valor. Staff recommends no extension for Valor. 7/15/04 PRC approves Staff recommendation, one-year extension for all petitions except Valor which receives no extension.	5/24/05 except for Valor	Granted except for Valor
	04-00093-UT	Mescalero Apache Telecom	04/20/04 Separate docket opened for Mescalero Apache Telecom. Staff testimony due 7/30/04, rebuttal testimony due 8/10/04, hearing set 8/23/04.		Pending
NV	04-4032	Moapa Valley Telephone Company	Filed 4/27/04 requesting waiver of LNP date until 8/24/04. 6/23/04 PUC granted extension to 8/24/04.	8/24/04	Granted
NV	04-5022	Rural Telephone Company	Filed 5/19/04 requesting waiver until 5/25/06. On 6/23 Agenda. 6/23/04 PUC granted waiver. 8/26/04 Petition for reconsideration is denied.	5/24/06	Granted
NY	03-C-1508	Armstrong Telephone Company – New York Berkshire Telephone Corporation Cassadaga Telephone Corporation Champlain Telephone Company Chautauqua and Erie Telephone Chazy and Westport Telephone Crown Point Telephone Dunkirk and Fredonia Telephone Empire Telephone Corp. Germantown Telephone Co., Inc. Hancock Telephone Co. Margaretville Telephone Company Oneida County Rural Telephone Pattersonville Telephone Company State Telephone Company Taconic Telephone Corp. The Middleburgh Telephone Company Trumansburg Telephone Company Warwick Valley Telephone Company	Carrier petition seeks 6 month extension beyond the date the FCC clarifies wireless to wireline porting rules. 4/19/04 final order released. Petition denied. Carriers must implement by 5/24/04.		Denied
OK	200300603	Atlas Telephone Company Bixby Telephone Company	Bixby Telephone Company, Cimarron Telephone Company, McLoud Telephone Company and Pioneer Telephone Cooperative granted extensions to implement	5/24/04	Granted

1 1	eustai Opuate 03/1					
		Cimarron Telephone Company McLoud Telephone Company Pioneer Telephone Cooperative	wireline to wireless LNP until 05/24/04.			
OK	200400074	Oklahoma Communication Systems	5/18/04 OCC granted suspension to 11/24/04. If OCSI has delays in getting equipment, they should file for a further extension.	11/24/04	Granted	
OK	200400089	Valor Telecom	5/18/04 OCC granted suspension to 11/24/04.	11/24/04	Granted	
OR	UM 1114	Oregon Telecommunications Assoc.	Waiver of intermodal porting obligations of Beaver Creek, Canby, Cascade, CenturyTel, Clear Creek, Colton and Mollala to March 1, 2004 granted 12/17/04. Motion to withdraw a number of additional small telephone carriers from the Petition granted 12/17/2004.		Granted	
OR	UM 1125	Helix Telephone	PUC Granted extension to 10/1/04 for Helix Exchange, and 6/1/07 for Meacham exchange.	10/1/04 6/1/07	Granted	
OR	UM 1139	Monitor Coop.	Filed 3/22/04. 5/14/04 Staff report filed for 5/18 PUC agenda. Staff recommends suspension until 12/31/04. 5/18/04 PUC granted extension to 12/31/04.	12/31/04	Granted	
	UM 1141	Pine Telephone Systems	Filed 4/14/04. 4/26/04 filed amended petition requesting a 90-day waiver for Pine's wire centers other than Granite. Staff report filed for 5/18 PUC agenda. Staff recommends suspension until 3/1/05 for Granite exchange and 8/22/04 for Halfway exchange. Commission approved Staff recommendation. Pine filed 8/5/04 for further suspension in Granite and Halfway exchanges. 9/15/04 PUC grants suspension until 6/1/05 for Granite exchange and 1/1/05 for Halfway exchange. 2/15/05 PUC grants suspension to June 30, 2005 for Halfway exchange.	1/1/05 6/1/05 6/30/05 See details	Granted	
OR	UM 1146	St Paul Cooperative Telephone	Filed 4/23/04 for suspension until 12/07. 7/7/04 Staff recommended extension to 7/1/06. 8/3/04 PUC approved recommendation of Staff.	7/1/06	Granted	
OR	UM 1149	Eagle Telephone	Filed 4/29/04 for waiver. 6/22/04 PUC granted Waiver until July 1, 2006.	7/1/06	Granted	
	P-00032068	Rural Company Coalition	Rural Company Coalition filed petition to withdraw. 5/7/04 PUC Granted petition to withdraw.		Withdra w	
SC	2003-335-C	Bluffton Telephone Chesnee Telephone Chester Telephone Farmers Telephone Coop. Ft. Mill Telephone/Comporium Comm FTC Diversified Services Hargray Telephone Home Telephone Horry Telephone HTC Communications Lancaster Telephone/Comporium Comm Lockhart Telephone McClellanville Telephone Norway Telephone Palmetto Rural Telephone Coop	11/10/03 filed for extension. 11/21/03 PSC granted interim 180-day extension. 4/19/04 hearing cancelled due to motion for expedited review filed on 4/1/04 South Carolina Telecommunications Coalition filed a motion for expedited review. 180-day extension made permanent. Alltel notes: (Palmetto only) Except for type 1 Suncom (triton) owned #s.	5/24/04	Granted	
		Piedmont Rural Telephone Coop. PBT Communications PBT Telecom	futer notes. (1 aimeno onty) Except for type 1 suncom (union) owned #s.			

	eustai Opdate 03/1				
		PRTCommunications Ridgeway Telephone Rock Hill Telephone/Comporium Comm Sandhill Telephone Coop. St. Stephen Telephone West Carolina Comm West Carolina Rural Telephone Williston Telephone Company.			
SD	TC04-025	Kennebec Telephone	Petition filed 02/12/04. Suspension of 6 mos after order and permanent until certain conditions are met. 4/19/04 PUC granted interim suspension pending final decision. Procedural schedule set: Procedural schedule set: 8/5 Pet & SDTA briefs, 8/20 Staff and intervenor briefs, Pet & SDTA reply briefs, 8/31 Hearing. 8/31/04 Order issued granting suspension until 9/24/05.	9/24/05	Granted
SD	TC04-038	Santel Comm.	Filed 02/25/04. Suspension of 6 mos after order and permanent until certain conditions are met. 4/19/04 PUC granted interim suspension pending final decision. Procedural schedule set: Procedural schedule set: 8/5 Pet & SDTA briefs, 8/20 Staff and intervenor briefs, Pet & SDTA reply briefs, 8/31 Hearing. 8/31/04 Order issued granting suspension until 9/24/05.	9/24/05	Granted
SD	TC04-044	Sioux Valley Telephone	Petition filed 03/09/04. Suspension of 6 mos after order and permanent until certain conditions are met. 4/19/04 PUC granted interim suspension pending final decision. Procedural schedule set: Procedural schedule set: 8/5 Pet & SDTA briefs, 8/20 Staff and intervenor briefs, Pet & SDTA reply briefs, 8/31 Hearing. 8/31/04 Order issued granting suspension until 9/24/05.	9/24/05	Granted
SD	TC04-045	Golden West Telecommunications Coop. Vivian Telephone Kadoka Telephone	Petition filed 3/9/04. Suspension of 6 mos after order and permanent until certain conditions are met. 4/19/04 PUC granted interim suspension pending final decision. Procedural schedule set: Procedural schedule set: 8/5 Pet & SDTA briefs, 8/20 Staff and intervenor briefs, Pet & SDTA reply briefs, 8/31 Hearing. 8/31/04 Order issued granting suspension until 9/24/05.	9/24/05	Granted
SD	TC04-047	Brookings Municipal Utilities DBA Swiftel Comm.	Petition Filed 3/11/04. Suspension of 6 mos after order and permanent until certain conditions are met. 4/19/04 PUC granted interim suspension pending final decision. Procedural schedule set: Procedural schedule set: 8/5 Pet & SDTA briefs, 8/20 Staff and intervenor briefs, Pet & SDTA reply briefs, 8/31 Hearing. 8/31/04 Order issued granting suspension until 9/24/05.	9/24/05	Granted
SD	TC04-048	Beresford Municipal Telephone	Petition Filed 3/11/04. Suspension of 6 mos after order and permanent until certain conditions are met. 4/19/04 PUC granted interim suspension pending final decision. Procedural schedule set: Procedural schedule set: 8/5 Pet & SDTA briefs, 8/20 Staff and intervenor briefs, Pet & SDTA reply briefs, 8/31 Hearing. 8/31/04 Order issued granting suspension until 9/24/05.	9/24/05	Granted
SD	TC04-049	McCook Cooperative Telephone	conditions are met. 4/19/04 PUC granted interim suspension pending final decision. Procedural schedule set: Procedural schedule set: 8/5 Pet & SDTA briefs, 8/20 Staff and intervenor briefs, Pet & SDTA reply briefs, 8/31 Hearing. 8/31/04 Order issued granting suspension until 9/24/05.	9/24/05	Granted
SD	TC04-050	Valley Telecommunications Coop. Assoc.	Filed 03/11/04. Suspension of 6 mos after order and permanent until certain conditions are met. 4/19/04 PUC granted interim suspension pending final	9/24/05	Granted

	custai Opuate t	03/10/2011				
			decision. Procedural schedule set: Procedural schedule set: 8/5 Pet & SDTA briefs, 8/20 Staff and intervenor briefs, Pet & SDTA reply briefs, 8/31 Hearing. 8/31/04 Order issued granting suspension until 9/24/05.			
SD	TC04-052	Midstate Comm.	Date Filed 3/12/04. Suspension of 6 mos after order and permanent until certain conditions are met. 4/19/04 PUC granted interim suspension pending final decision. Procedural schedule set: Procedural schedule set: 8/5 Pet & SDTA briefs, 8/20 Staff and intervenor briefs, Pet & SDTA reply briefs, 8/31 Hearing. 8/31/04 Order issued granting suspension until 9/24/05.	9/24/05	Granted	
SD	TC04-053	Western Telephone	Date Filed 3/12/04. Suspension of 6 mos after order and permanent until certain conditions are met. 4/19/04 PUC granted interim suspension pending final decision. Procedural schedule set: Procedural schedule set: 8/5 Pet & SDTA briefs, 8/20 Staff and intervenor briefs, Pet & SDTA reply briefs, 8/31 Hearing. 8/31/04 Order issued granting suspension until 9/24/05.	9/24/05	Granted	
SD	TC04-054	Interstate Telecommunications Coop.	conditions are met. 4/19/04 PUC granted interim suspension pending final decision. Procedural schedule set: Procedural schedule set: 8/5 Pet & SDTA briefs, 8/20 Staff and intervenor briefs, Pet & SDTA reply briefs, 8/31 Hearing. 8/31/04 Order issued granting suspension until 9/24/05.	9/24/05	Granted	
SD	TC04-055	Alliance Communications Coop. Splitrock Properties	Date Filed 3/15/04. Suspension of 6 mos after order and permanent until certain conditions are met. 4/19/04 PUC granted interim suspension pending final decision. Procedural schedule set: Procedural schedule set: 8/5 Pet & SDTA briefs, 8/20 Staff and intervenor briefs, Pet & SDTA reply briefs, 8/31 Hearing. 8/31/04 Order issued granting suspension until 9/24/05.	9/24/05	Granted	
SD	TC04-056	RC Comm. Roberts County Telephone Coop.	Date Filed 3/15/04. Suspension of 6 mos after order and permanent until certain conditions are met. 4/19/04 PUC granted interim suspension pending final decision. Procedural schedule set: Procedural schedule set: 8/5 Pet & SDTA briefs, 8/20 Staff and intervenor briefs, Pet & SDTA reply briefs, 8/31 Hearing. 8/31/04 Order issued granting suspension until 9/24/05.	9/24/05	Granted	
SD	TC04-060	Venture Communications Coop.	conditions are met. 4/19/04 PUC granted interim suspension pending final decision. Procedural schedule set: Procedural schedule set: 8/5 Pet & SDTA briefs, 8/20 Staff and intervenor briefs, Pet & SDTA reply briefs, 8/31 Hearing. 8/31/04 Order issued granting suspension until 9/24/05.	9/24/05	Granted	
SD	TC04-061	West River Cooperative Telephone Company	conditions are met. 4/19/04 PUC granted interim suspension pending final decision. Procedural schedule set: Procedural schedule set: 8/5 Pet & SDTA briefs, 8/20 Staff and intervenor briefs, Pet & SDTA reply briefs, 8/31 Hearing. 8/31/04 Order issued granting suspension until 9/24/05.	9/24/05	Granted	
SD	TC04-062	Stockholm-Strandburg Telephone	conditions are met. 4/19/04 PUC granted interim suspension pending final decision. Procedural schedule set: Procedural schedule set: 8/5 Pet & SDTA briefs, 8/20 Staff and intervenor briefs, Pet & SDTA reply briefs, 8/31 Hearing. 8/31/04 Order issued granting suspension until 9/24/05.		Granted	
SD	TC-04-077	James Valley Coop.	Filed 4/14/04. Suspension of 6 mos after order and permanent until certain conditions are met. PUC granted interim suspension pending final decision.	9/24/05	Granted	

	custai Opuate 03/1	0/2011			
			Procedural schedule set: Procedural schedule set: 8/5 Pet & SDTA briefs, 8/20 Staff and intervenor briefs, Pet & SDTA reply briefs, 8/31 Hearing. 8/31/04 Order issued granting suspension until 9/24/05.		
SD	TC-04-084	Tri-county Telcom	Filed 4/23/04 for suspension of 6 mos after order and permanent until certain conditions are met. 5/11/04 PUC PUC granted interim suspension pending final decision. Procedural schedule set: Procedural schedule set: 8/5 Pet & SDTA briefs, 8/20 Staff and intervenor briefs, Pet & SDTA reply briefs, 8/31 Hearing. 8/31/04 Order issued granting suspension until 9/24/05.	9/24/05	Granted
SD	TC-04-085	Cheyenne River Sioux Tribe Telephone	Filed 4/23/04 for suspension of 6 mos after order and permanent until certain conditions are met. 5/11/04 PUC PUC granted interim suspension pending final decision. Procedural schedule set: 8/5 Pet & SDTA briefs, 8/20 Staff and intervenor briefs, Pet & SDTA reply briefs, 8/31 Hearing. 8/31/04 Order issued granting suspension until 9/24/05.	9/24/05	Granted
TN	Docket 03-00633	Ardmore Telephone Ben Lomand Rural Telephone Coop. Bledsoe Telephone Coop. CenturyTel of Adamsville CenturyTel of Claibome (Withdrawn) CenturyTel of Ooltewah-Collegedale Crockett Telephone Dekalb Telephone Coop. Highland Telephone Coop. Humphreys County Telephone Loretto Telephone Millington Telephone North Central Telephone Coop. Peoples Telephone Tellico Telephone Tellico Telephone Tennessee Telephone Twin Lakes Telephone Coop. United Telephone West Tennessee Telephone Yorkville Telephone Coop.	suspension until the later of (1) the dates each Petitjoner has listed as their projected date for LNP capability, (2) six months alter the date the FCC Intermodal Orders (11/10/03 and 1/16/04) are no longer subject to appeal, and (3)	1/15/05 for Dekalb 11/20/04 for others see details on withdrawal s	Granted
TX	28723 (consolidated)	Brazos Telecommunications Brazos Telephone Coop. CenturyTel of San Marcos CenturyTel of Lake Dallas Colorado Valley Telephone Coop. Comanche County Telephone Company Cumby Telephone Coop. Eastex Telephone Coop. ENMR TeleDhone Coop. Five Area Telephone Coop. Fort Bend Telephone Company Lipan Telephone Company	Brazos Telecommunications Brazos Telephone Coop. Colorado Valley Telephone Coop. Comanche County Telephone Company ENMR Telephone Coop Five Area Telephone Coop. Lipan Telephone Company Livingston Telephone Company Mid-Plains Rural Telephone Coop Nortex Telecom LLC Santa Rosa Telephone		See Details

11	eustai Opuate 03/1				
		Livingston Telephone	South Plains Telephone		
		Mid-Plains Rural Telephone Coop.	W.T. Services		
		Muenster d/b/a Nortex Communications	West Texas Rural Telephone Coop		
		Nortex Telecom LLC	Wes-Tex d/b/a Westex Telecom.		
		Peoples Telephone Coop	Wes-Tex Telephone Coop.		
		Personal Touch	XIT Rural Telephone Coop.		
		Santa Rosa Telephone Coop	XIT Telecommunication & Technology		
		South Plains Telephone Coop			
		TXU Communications	5/10/04 PUC Issued Proposed Final Order Suspending Obligations until		
		W.T. Services	5/24/04		
		West Plains Telecommunications	CenturyTel of San Marcos		
		West Texas Rural Telephone Coop	Century Tel of Lake Dallas		
		Wes-Tex Telephone Coop.	Cumby Telephone Coop.		
		Wes-Tex d/b/a Westex Telecom	Eastex Telephone Coop.		
		XIT Rural Telephone Coop.	Muenster d/b/a Nortex Communications		
		XIT Telecommunication & Technology	Nortex Telecom LLC		
		ATT Telecommunication & Technology	Peoples Telephone Coop		
			Personal Touch		
			Personal Touch		
			5/10/04 DLIC Issued Dueses of First Onder Commending Obligations and		
			5/10/04 PUC Issued Proposed Final Order Suspending Obligations until		
			<u>9/30/04</u>		
			Fort Bend Telephone		
			TXU Communications		
			For TXU and Fort Bend, parties agree to extend WLNP implementation deadline		
			to 9/30/04 subject to agreement that if either receives BFR from end user customer		
			to port number to a wireless carriers, as evidenced by letter of authorization from		
			customer's wireless carrier, request will be implemented. TXU and/or Fort Bend		
			may be unable to bill the end user vcharges associated with such a port between		
			5/24-9/30/04, but will forego any end user billing that cannot be billed during that		
			period.		
			6/15/04 PUC approved Order with suspension above.		
TX	29278 (consolidated)	Five Area Telephone Coop.	4/2/04 Brazos Telecom petition to withdraw from 29278 filed 4/2	See	
		Kerrville Telephone Company		Details	
		Wes-Tex Telecommunications	02/03/04 petitions filed for temporary suspension until 07/31/04. North Texas		
		Wes-Tex Telephone Coop.,	Telephone Co requested a suspension until 11/01/4. Brazos Telecom., Brazos		
		West Plains Telecommunications	Telephone Coop., & Livingston Telephone Company seek suspension of		
		Brazos Telecommunications (withdraw)	intermodal LNP until the FCC resolves issues related to inter-carrier		
		Brazos Telephone Coop. (withdraw)	compensation, and questions posed in FNPRM in the FCC's Intermodal Order.		
		Livingston Telephone (withdraw)	The first of the f		
		North Texas Telephone Coop.	Direct Test due 4/26/04. Reb Test due 5/4/04. Hearings 5/11/04.		
		TXU Communications Telephone	3/4/04 Kerrville & Valor added to this docket. Both seeking suspension until		
		Valor Telecommunications	3/15/05.		
		valor refecciminamentons	3/3/3/04 Livingston filed to withdraw its petition. 4/23/04 PUC dismissed petition.		
			4/2/04 Brazos filed to withdraw its petition. 4/23/04 PUC dismissed petition.		
			14/2/04 Brazos fried to withdraw its petition. 4/23/04 POC dishinssed petition.		

	custai Opuate 03/1	, _ , _ , _ , _ , _ , _ , _ , _ , _ , _			
			4/30/04 Settlement reached for new implementation dates: Five Area Telephone Coop 7/31/04 Wes-Tex Telecommunications 7/31/04 Wes-Tex Telephone Coop. 7/31/04 West Plains Telecommunications 7/31/04 North Texas Telephone Coop. 11/1/04 Valor & Kerrville		
			4/30/04 Staff recommends denial of Valor and Kerrville petitions along with monthly status reports until they implement LNP which they should do ASAP. 5/19/04 Joint Recommended Order requires implementation by 7/24/04, 9/24/04, or 11/24/04 based on a schedule attached to the proposed order.		
			Alltel notes: Valor holds that if they have not received a BFR for a specific area then one is required before porting.		
TX	29435	Ganado Telephone		1/3/05	Granted
			Filed 3/4/04 for extension to 9/1/04. 7/30/04 Proposed decision released to extend LNP implementation to 9/1/04 in the Ganado, Louise, and Markham exchanges. On 7/30/04 Ganado filed an amended petition for suspension until 1/1/05. Intervention due 9/10. 9/17/04 Staff recommendation to suspend LNP until 1/3/05, but provide interim LNP upon carrier request. 11/5/04 PUC approved suspension to 1/3/2005 with monthly reports on switch due to PUC.		
TX	29523	Border To Border Communications	Filed 3/29/04 for suspension to 3/31/05 and temporary suspension pending decision 4/20/04 Staff recommends procedural schedule and grant of interim suspension. 4/23/04 Staff recommendation adopted. 5/20/04 Staff Recommends suspension to 3/31/05. 7/30/04 Proposed decision released to extend LNP implementation to 3/31/05 and require implementation of remote call forwarding in the interim. 8/23/04 PUC granted suspension to 3/31/05. Petitioner will file monthly progress reports.	3/31/05	Granted
	29569	Coleman County Telephone Cooperative	Filed 4/7/04 for suspension to 6/31/05 and temporary suspension pending decision 4/20/04 Staff recommends procedural schedule, grant of interim suspension, and consolidation w/ Border to Border proceeding. 4/23/04 Staff recommendation adopted. 6/22/04 Coleman and Staff filed joint stipulation agreeing to suspension until 9/1/04. 8/23/04 PUC granted suspension to 9/1/04.		Granted
	29779	ENMR	recommends granting interim suspension pending completion of NM proceeding and then evaluating NM order for possible PUCT adoption. See NM docket 04-00017-UT in which Staff has recommended 1-year extension. 6/10/04 staff recommendation on interim suspension granted with ENMR to report to PUC on status of NM PRC proceeding by 9/17/04. 8/31/04 ENMR notified the PUC that the NM PRC granted an extension until 7/15/05 and that it sought the same extension from the TX PUC. 10/19/04 PUC approved deadline extension to 7/15/05.		Granted
UT	04-2424-01	All West Comm	Filed 2/24/04 for LNP Waivers. 3/17/04 PSC granted waivers until 5/24/05 or	10/29/04 &	Granted

	NeuStar Opdate 03/				
		Bear Lake Comm	further PSC Order. Carriers must file implementation update reports by 9/1/04.	5/24/05	See
		Beehive Telephone Co	4/20/04 PUC granted Western Wireless petition for reconsideration. 7/7/04 PUC		details
		Carbon/Emery Telecom	granted waivers and required status update of all carriers 8/30/04.		
		Central Utah Telephone			
		Citizens Telecom/Frontier Comm	Granted waivers until 10/29/04		
		Emery Telecom	Carbon/Emery Telecom		
		Gunnison Telephone	Citizens Telecom/Frontier Comm (except for Tremonton exchange)		
		Hanksville Telecom	Navajo Comm		
		Manti Telephone Co	South Central Telephone		
		Navajo Comm	Uintah Basin Telecom Assoc		
		Skyline Telecom	UBET Telecom		
		South Central Telephone			
		Uintah Basin Telecom Assoc	Granted Waivers to 5/24/05		
		UBET Telecom	All West Comm		
		Union Telephone	Bear Lake Comm		
		T	Beehive Telephone Co		
			Central Utah Telephone		
			Citizens Telecom/Frontier Comm (Tremonton exchange only)		
			Gunnison Telephone		
			Hanksville Telecom		
			Manti Telephone Co		
			Skyline Telecom		
			Union Telephone		
VA	PUC-2004-00027	Peoples Mutual Telephone	Filed 3/4/04 for a 12 month suspension. Reply comments filed 4/26/04. 5/3/04	5/24/05	Granted
'-		- coperation and control and c	SCC Staff filed comments stating that SCC had jurisdiction to rule on this petition.		
			5/20/04 Commission ordered additional financial information be supplied and		
			temporarily waived LNP obligations until 8/30/04. 7/26/04SCC granted 12-month		
			delay.		
V	6951	Northland Telephone	Filed 5/4/04 for 12 mo suspension. 8/31/04 Commission approves stipulation	5/24/05	Granted
		•	suspending until 5/24/05.		
V	6951	Topsham Telephone	Filed 5/4/04 for 12 mo suspension. 6/28/04 Commission granted petition to		Withdra
		•	withdraw.		w
W	UT-031534	Rainier Connect, Inc.	Staff recommended denial of suspension request. Carriers requested to withdraw		Withdra
		Local Access Prime	petition. Case closed.		w
W	UT-031535	Asotin Telephone Company	Staff recommended denial of petition for all but Asotin and Inland. Case Closed		See
		CenturyTel of Cowiche, Inc.			details
		CenturyTel of Inter Island, Inc.			
		CenturyTel of Washington, Inc.			
		Ellensburg Telephone Company			
		Hat Island Telephone Company			
		Hood Canal Telephone Company			
		Inland Telephone Company			
		Kalama Telephone Company			
		Lewis River Telephone Company			
		1 1 2			

	eustar Opaate 03/1					
		Mashell Telecom, Inc.				
		McDaniel Telephone Company				
		Pend Oreille Telephone Company				
		Tenino Telephone Company				
		The Toledo Telephone Co.				
		Whidbey Telephone Company				
		YCOM Networks, Inc.				
WA	UT-031822	Inland	6/9/04 UTC granted further extensions 12/31/04 in Roslyn, 6/30/05 in Dewatto,	12/31/04	Granted	
,,,,,	01 031022		12/31/05 in Prescott, and 12/31/05 in Uniontown. Waiver granted.	6/30/05	Granica	
			12/31/03 in 1105cott, and 12/31/03 in Chloricown. Walver granted.	12/31/05		
				12/31/02		
WA	UT-031915	CenturyTel	Denied request for extension on 12/18/03.		Denied	
WA	UT-031934	YCOM	Denied request for extension on 12/18/03.		Denied	
	UT-031935	Ellensburg Telephone Company	Petition Withdrawn.		Withdra	
					W	
WA	UT-032085	Asotin	Requesting suspension until 6/1/06. 3/24/04 suspension to 6/1/06 granted.	6/1/06	Granted	
WA	UT-040676	Pioneer Telephone Company	Suspension granted until 12/31/04. Pioneer will provide interim number	12/31/04	Granted	
			portability will call forwarding technology to customers requesting to port to a			
			wireless carrier until 12/31/04.			
WI	05-TN-102	Amery Telecom	Filed for suspension on 11/25/03. Request for comments to be filed by 1/9/04.	See Details		
		Amherst Telephone				
		Baldwin Telephone Coop.	PSC Issued Order.			
		Bayland Telephone (Withdrawn)				
		Bloomer Telephone (Withdrawn)	Grant in part with new dates			
		CenturyTel of the MW Wisconsin	Amery Telecom 11/24/2005			
		(Withdrawn)	Coon Valley Telephone Co. 11/24/2005			
		CenturyTel of the NW Wisconsin	Cochrane Cooperative 8/24/2004			
		(Withdrawn)	Hager Telecom 8/24/2004			
		Chequamegon Communications	Manawa Telephone Company 8/24/2004			
		Cochrane Coop. Telephone	State Long Distance Tel. Co. 8/24/2004			
		Coon Valley Farmers Telephone	West Wisconsin Telephone Coop. 8/24/2004			
		Hager Telecom	La Valle Telephone Coop. (all) 8/24/2004			
		Indianhead Telephone (withdrawn)	6/24/2004			
		La Valle Telephone	Grant the request			
		Manawa Telephone	Amherst Telephone Company 11/24/04.			
		Marquette Adams Telephone (withdrawn)	Animerst receptione company 11/24/04.			
		Mosinee Telephone (withdrawn)	Daniel justified but given 45 days for final implementation or filings at the ECC			
		Nelson Telephone.	Denial justified but given 45 days for final implementation or filings at the FCC Chequamegon Communications Coop. 7/8/04			
		Richland-Grant Telephone Coop.	Nelson Telephone Coop. 7/8/04			
		State Long Distance Telephone	Richland-Grant Coop. 7/8/04 Tri-County Telephone Cooperative. 7/8/04			
		Telephone USA of Wisconsin	Tri-County Telephone Cooperative. 7/8/04			
		(withdrawn)	Cookman Cook & Dishland Cook Cook and Nulson Cook Long Cl. 1 C			
		Tri-County Telephone	Cochrane Coop. & Richland-Grant Coop. and Nelson Coop. have filed for			
		Wood County Telephone (withdrawn)	reconsideration.			
		West Wisconsin Telcom				

	eustai Opuate 03/	10/2011			
			7/29/04 PSC approved extensions:		
			Cochrane Coop. 3/31/05		
			Richland-Grant Coop. 11/24/04		
			Nelson Tel. Coop. 10/31/04		
WI	05-TN-103	Black Earth Telephone	2/12/04 filed for suspension until 2/24/04. Comments due 4/1/04. 5/28/04		See
		Grantland Telecom	Petitioners filed supplemental information saying Black Earth and Grantland		details
		Tenney Telephone	would be LNP capable by 11/24/04 and Tenney by 6/1/05. Each petitioner is		
		J 1	requesting suspension until their planned capability dates.		
			1 American Compression of the control of the contro		
			On July 22, 2004, the Commission granted these extensions:		
			Black Earth October 22, 2004		
			Grantland October 22, 2004		
			Tenney June 1, 2005		
WV	70001-TA-03-50	Range Telephone	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	8/23/04	Granted
VV 1	70001-1A-05-30	Kange Telephone	suspension pending further review. 5/24/04 petitioner give 30 days to provide	0/23/04	Granted
			detail on progress to PSC (due 6/24/04). If not implemented by 8/23/04, carrier		
			must file written progress report with PSC.		
33/3/	70002 TA 02 05	Contracted of Westering			Diamiasa
W Y	70003-TA-03-85	CenturyTel of Wyoming	Filed request 12/12/03 for indefinite waiver. Century Tel filed indicating it was		Dismisse
			already LNP capable and requested to dismiss its application. Application dismissed.		a
11/17	70005 TA 02 20	C1		11/10/04	C + 1
WY	70005-TA-03-20	Chugwater Telephone	Filed request 12/12/03 for indefinite waiver. 4/13/04 requested 6-month	11/19/04	Granted
			suspension pending further review. 7/6/04 PSC approved stipulation requiring		
			implementation by 11/19/04. If not implemented by 9/20/04, carrier must file		
			written progress report with PSC. If carrier believes it cannot meet terms of		
			stipulation it must file reasons why within 30 days of date of stipulation approval.		
WY	70006-TA-03-63	Silver Star Communications	Filed request 12/12/03 for indefinite waiver. 4/13/04 requested 6-month	11/19/04	Granted
			suspension pending further review. 7/6/04 PSC approved stipulation requiring		
			implementation by 11/19/04. If not implemented by 9/20/04, carrier must file		
			written progress report with PSC.		
WY	70007-TA-03-42	Dubois Telephone		8/23/04	Granted
			suspension pending further review. 7/6/04 PSC approved stipulation requiring		
			implementation by 8/23/04. If not implemented by 8/23/04, carrier must file		
			written progress report with PSC.		
WY	70012-TA-03-22	Project Telephone	Filed request 12/12/03 for indefinite waiver. 7/6/04 PSC approved stipulation	11/19/04	Granted
			requiring implementation by 11/19/04. If not implemented by 9/20/04, carrier		
			must file written progress report with PSC. If carrier believes it cannot meet terms		
			of stipulation it must file reasons why within 30 days of date of stipulation		
			approval.		
WY	70013-TA-03-18	All West Communications	Filed request 12/12/03 for indefinite waiver. 4/13/04 requested 6-month	11/19/04	Granted
			suspension pending further review. 7/6/04 PSC approved stipulation requiring		
			implementation by 11/19/04. If not implemented by 9/20/04, carrier must file		
			written progress report with PSC.		
WY	70015-TA-03-43	RT Communications		8/23/04	Granted
			suspension pending further review. 5/24/04 petitioner give 30 days to provide		
			detail on progress to PSC (due 6/24/04). If not implemented by 9/20/04, carrier		
			programme of programme of the control of the contro		

	Opuale 03/1		must file written progress report with PSC.			
	70016-TA-03-27	Columbine Telephone/Teton Telecom	Filed request 12/12/03 for indefinite waiver. 4/13/04 requested 6-month suspension pending further review. 7/6/04 PSC approved stipulation requiring implementation by 11/19/04. If not implemented by 8/23/04, carrier must file written progress report with PSC.	11/19/04	Granted	
	04-574	Interstate Telecommunications Cooperative	Filed February 11 for suspension or modification of LNP requirement. PUC Order set date concurrent with SD Stipulation dates. 11/12/08 Interstate filed a 4th supplemental petition seeking LNP suspension until 12/28/08. See SD TC08-024 for details.	12/28/08	Docket Closed	2/10/09
МО	TO-2008-0185	Alma Communications Chariton Valley Telephone Coop. Chariton Valley Telecom Choctaw Telephone Mid-Missouri Telephone MoKan Dial Inc. Northeast Missouri Rural Telephone	12/3/2007 these companies filed a status report which was approved by the PSC on 1/25/2008. The PSC found that the July 2004 PSC approved stipulation is still valid. Among other findings, that stipulation stated: "The parties thus agree that the Commission should enter an order granting Petitioners' requested modification of the FCC's LNP requirements until such time as the FCC addresses the call rating and routing issues presented by the FCC's November 10, 2003 Order." The PSC found that the FCC did not yet address these issues and that the earlier granted waivers are still in effect.	1/26/2008	Granted Docket Closed	5/13/08
AZ	T-00000H-04-0471	Arizona Local Exchange Carrier Assoc on behalf of: Copper Valley Telephone Midvale Telephone South Central Comm Valley Telephone	Filed on 6/23/04. Petition for waiver until certain technical and regulatory issues have been resolved by the FCC or until two years from date of petition. Commission is awaiting carrier responses to a data request. Carriers withdrew request 1/7/09.		Withdra wn	2/10/09
СО	05M-095T	Agate Mutual Telephone Coop.	4/3/08 filed for permanent waiver. 4/30/08 PUC set for hearing. Intervention required by 6/6/08. On 6/17, Agate stated that it would no longer seek a waiver but would work to be fully LNP compliant within 30 to 40 days. Agate also requested that the prehearing be moved out to from 6/18/08 to 8/18/08 at 10a. The change in the date of the prehearing to 8/18 was granted. (See prior filings under dockets 04M-138T and 05M-095T for further detail.) 12/31/08 Agate filed motion to withdraw. Recommended decision dismissing petition filed 1/5/09. No objections to RD filed and so decision became permanent.		Dismisse d	1/01/10
СО	08M-102T	Willard	3/31/08 filed for permanent waiver. Willard claims that the PUC order was stayed pending the FCC remand decision. Joint motion filed to hold docket in abeyance granted by Order. Order requires Williard to withdraw its petition for suspension by 12/31/09. Williard will work to become fully LNP compliant between now and 12/09.(See prior filing under docket 04M-423T for further detail.) Filed status report on 12/28/09. Willard switch has been replaced and they are now LNP capable. Willard requested that docket be closed.	12/31/09	Docket Closed	1/01/10
СО	08M-122T	Peetz Coop.	4/14/08 filed for extension to 12/31/08. Notice of filed petition released by PUC on April 17, 2008. Peetz claims that the PUC order was stayed pending the FCC remand decision. 5/28/08 Commission referred to an ALJ. (See prior filing under docket 04M-172T for further detail.) 8/6 PUC issued order accepting Peetz's timeline to implement LNP by 12/31/08.	12/31/08	Closed	8/14/08
СО	08M-129T	Eastern Slope Rural Telephone	4/18/08 filed for extension for Woodrow exchange until technical solution is found for host-remote configuration. 9/12/08, Eastern Slope filed a Motion to Withdraw		Petition Withdra	9/16/08

11	eustai Opuate 03/1	0/2011				
			Second Petition for Suspension. Eastern Slope believes that it is now in compliance with the LNP requirements in its Woodrow Exchange. 9/15/08, CO PUC issues recommended decision to approve motion to withdraw petition. Exceptions must be filed within 20 days. (See prior filing under docket 04M-137T for further detail.)		wn	
ID	GNR -T-04-1	Albion Telephone Cambridge Telephone Custer Telephone Coop. Farmers Mutual Telephone Filer Mutual Telephone Midvale Telephone Mud Lake Telephone Coop. Project Mutual Telephone Coop. Direct Communications/Rockland Rural Telephone Silver Star Telephone Columbine Telephone Oregon-Idaho Utilities Rural Network Services CTC Telecom Fretel Comm. Fremont Telecom.	Request for a 6-month extension beyond 5/24/04. 03/26/04 Order issued granting 6-month suspension with progress reports due to PUC 7/23/04 and 9/24/04. All companies are now complete with the exception of Rural Network Services that now has a cutover date of 6/15/08.		Granted	5/19/08
IL	04-0180	Gridley Telephone	6/2/05 Commission decided the following: At a May 10, 2005 hearing, Petitioners, Verizon Wireless, and Staff agreed on the period for which the suspension should be extended. When USTA was decided on March 11, 2005, 295 days remained before the suspension period enjoyed by Petitioners ended. Upon the lifting of the stay ordered by the Circuit Court, the Commission and the parties would begin counting 295 days. At the end of the 295th day, Petitioners' suspensions would end.	12/31/05	Granted	5/21/08
IL	04-0181	Flat Rock Telephone	Same as 04-180 above.	12/31/05	Granted	5/21/08
IL	04-0182	Cambridge Telephone	Same as 04-180 above.	12/31/05	Granted	5/21/08
IL	04-0183	Henry County Telephone	Same as 04-180 above.	12/31/05	Granted	5/21/08
IL	04-0184	LaHarpe Telephone	Same as 04-180 above.	12/31/05	Granted	5/21/08
IL	04-0185	Hamilton County Telephone	Same as 04-180 above.	12/31/05	Granted	5/21/08
IL	04-0186	McDonough Telephone	Same as 04-180 above.	12/31/05	Granted	5/21/08
IL	04-0189	Moultrie Telephone	Same as 04-180 above.	12/31/05	Granted	5/21/08
IL	04-0192	Diverse Telephone	Same as 04-180 above.	12/31/05	Granted	5/21/08
IL	04-0193	Glasford Telephone	Same as 04-180 above.	12/31/05	Granted	5/21/08
IL	04-0194	Viola Telephone	Same as 04-180 above.	12/31/05	Granted	5/21/08
IL	04-0195	New Windsor Telephone	Same as 04-180 above.	12/31/05	Granted	5/21/08
IL	04-0196	Montrose Telephone	Same as 04-180 above.	12/31/05	Granted	5/21/08
IL	04-0197	Woodhull Telephone	Same as 04-180 above.	12/31/05	Granted	5/21/08
IL	04-0198	Leaf River Telephone	Same as 04-180 above.	12/31/05	Granted	5/21/08
IL	04-0199	Oneida Telephone	Same as 04-180 above.	12/31/05	Granted	5/21/08

IL	04-0200	Oneida Telephone	Same as 04-180 above.	12/31/05	Granted	5/21/08
IL	04-0205	McNabb Telephone Company	Same as 04-180 above.	12/31/05	Granted	5/21/08
IL	04-0206	Reynolds Telephone Company	Same as 04-180 above.	12/31/05	Granted	5/21/08
IL	04-0208	Adams Telephone	Same as 04-180 above.	12/31/05	Granted	5/21/08
IL	04-0232	Cass Telephone	Same as 04-180 above.	12/31/05	Granted	5/21/08
	04-0232	Shawnee Telephone				5/21/08
IL	04-0237	*	Same as 04-180 above.	12/31/05	Granted	5/21/08
IL		C-R Telephone	Same as 04-180 above.		Granted	
IL		El Paso Telephone	Same as 04-180 above.	12/31/05	Granted	5/21/08
IL	04-0239	Odin Telephone	Same as 04-180 above.	12/31/05	Granted	5/21/08
IL	04-0240	Yates City Telephone	Same as 04-180 above.	12/31/05	Granted	5/21/08
IL	04-0243	Kinsman Telephone	Same as 04-180 above.	12/31/05	Granted	5/21/08
IL	04-0248	Stelle Telephone	Same as 04-180 above.	12/31/05	Granted	5/21/08
IL	04-0249	Mid-Century Telephone	Same as 04-180 above.	12/31/05	Granted	5/21/08
IL	04-0253	Wabash Telephone	Same as 04-180 above.	12/31/05	Granted	5/21/08
IL	04-0259	Leonore Telephone	Same as 04-180 above.	12/31/05	Granted	5/21/08
IL	04-0282	Grandview Mutual Telephone Company	Same as 04-180 above.	12/31/05	Granted	5/21/08
IL	04-0283	Crossville Telephone Company	Same as 04-180 above.	12/31/05	Granted	5/21/08
IL	04-0365	Marseilles Telephone	Same as 04-180 above.	12/31/05	Granted	5/21/08
IL	04-0366	Metamora Telephone	Same as 04-180 above.	12/31/05	Granted	5/21/08
IL	04-0367	Grafton Telephone	Same as 04-180 above.	12/31/05	Granted	5/21/08
NE	C-3423	Arapahoe Telephone Company, d/b/a ATC Communications	Sodtown Stipulation approved 5/6/08 for implementation by 21/31/09 with progress reports due 1/1/09, 7/1/09 and 12/31/09.	12/31/09	Granted	5/19/08
NE	C-3423	Benkelman Telephone Company, Inc.	Sodtown Stipulation approved 5/6/08 for implementation by 21/31/09 with progress reports due 1/1/09, 7/1/09 and 12/31/09.	12/31/09	Granted	5/19/08
NE	C-3423	Cambridge Telephone Company	Sodtown Stipulation approved 5/6/08 for implementation by 21/31/09 with progress reports due 1/1/09, 7/1/09 and 12/31/09.	12/31/09	Granted	5/19/08
NE	C-3423	Clarks Telecommunications Co.	Sodtown Stipulation approved 5/6/08 for implementation by 21/31/09 with progress reports due 1/1/09, 7/1/09 and 12/31/09.	12/31/09	Granted	5/19/08
NE	C-3423	Consolidated Telco, Inc.	Sodtown Stipulation approved 5/6/08 for implementation by 21/31/09 with progress reports due 1/1/09, 7/1/09 and 12/31/09.	12/31/09	Granted	5/19/08
NE	C-3423	Cozad Telephone Company	Sodtown Stipulation approved 5/6/08 for implementation by 21/31/09 with progress reports due 1/1/09, 7/1/09 and 12/31/09.	12/31/09	Granted	5/19/08
NE	C-3423	Curtis Telephone Co.	Sodtown Stipulation approved 5/6/08 for implementation by 21/31/09 with progress reports due 1/1/09, 7/1/09 and 12/31/09.	12/31/09	Granted	5/19/08
NE	C-3423	Dalton Telephone Company, Inc.	Sodtown Stipulation approved 5/6/08 for implementation by 21/31/09 with progress reports due 1/1/09, 7/1/09 and 12/31/09.	12/31/09	Granted	5/19/08
NE	C-3423	Elsie Communications, Inc.	Sodtown Stipulation approved 5/6/08 for implementation by 21/31/09 with progress reports due 1/1/09, 7/1/09 and 12/31/09.	12/31/09	Granted	5/19/08
NE	C-3423	Great Plains Communications, Inc.	Sodtown Stipulation approved 5/6/08 for implementation by 21/31/09 with progress reports due 1/1/09, 7/1/09 and 12/31/09.	12/31/09	Granted	5/19/08
NE	C-3423	Hartington Telecommunications Co., Inc.	Sodtown Stipulation approved 5/6/08 for implementation by 21/31/09 with progress reports due 1/1/09, 7/1/09 and 12/31/09.	12/31/09	Granted	5/19/08
NE	C-3423	Hartman Telephone Exchanges, Inc.	Sodtown Stipulation approved 5/6/08 for implementation by 21/31/09 with progress reports due 1/1/09, 7/1/09 and 12/31/09.	12/31/09	Granted	5/19/08

	eustai Opdate 03/1	10/2011				
NE	C-3423	Hemingford Cooperative Telephone Company	Sodtown Stipulation approved 5/6/08 for implementation by 21/31/09 with progress reports due 1/1/09, 7/1/09 and 12/31/09.	12/31/09	Granted	5/19/08
NE	C-3423	Hershey Cooperative Telephone Co.	Sodtown Stipulation approved 5/6/08 for implementation by 21/31/09 with progress reports due 1/1/09, 7/1/09 and 12/31/09.	12/31/09	Granted	5/19/08
NE	C-3423	Keystone-Arthur Telephone Company	Sodtown Stipulation approved 5/6/08 for implementation by 21/31/09 with progress reports due 1/1/09, 7/1/09 and 12/31/09.	12/31/09	Granted	5/19/08
NE	C-3423	Northeast Nebraska Telephone Company	Sodtown Stipulation approved 5/6/08 for implementation by 21/31/09 with progress reports due 1/1/09, 7/1/09 and 12/31/09.	12/31/09	Granted	5/19/08
NE	C-3423	Pierce Telephone Co.	Sodtown Stipulation approved 5/6/08 for implementation by 21/31/09 with progress reports due 1/1/09, 7/1/09 and 12/31/09.	12/31/09	Granted	5/19/08
NE	C-3423	Stanton Telecom Inc	Sodtown Stipulation approved 5/6/08 for implementation by 21/31/09 with progress reports due 1/1/09, 7/1/09 and 12/31/09.	12/31/09	Granted	5/19/08
NE	C-3423	The Hamilton Telephone Company	Sodtown Stipulation approved 5/6/08 for implementation by 21/31/09 with progress reports due 1/1/09, 7/1/09 and 12/31/09.	12/31/09	Granted	5/19/08
NE	C-3423	The Nebraska Central Telephone Company	Sodtown Stipulation approved 5/6/08 for implementation by 21/31/09 with progress reports due 1/1/09, 7/1/09 and 12/31/09.	12/31/09	Granted	5/19/08
NE	C-3423	Wauneta Telephone Company	Sodtown Stipulation approved 5/6/08 for implementation by 21/31/09 with progress reports due 1/1/09, 7/1/09 and 12/31/09.	12/31/09	Granted	5/19/08
NE	C-3423	Sodtown Telephone Company	Sodtown Stipulation approved 5/6/08 for implementation by 21/31/09 with progress reports due 1/1/09, 7/1/09 and 12/31/09.	12/31/09	Granted	5/19/08
ОН	04-0428-TP-UNC	Minford Telephone	12/19/2007 PUCO found that LNP requests submitted in 2004 would need to be renewed to be valid. PUCO Orders that LNP must be provided upon request within a reasonable period not to exceed 90 days. The PUCO Rules require that all telephone companies, including commercial mobile radio service providers, negotiate interconnection and/or transport and termination agreements for the exchange of traffic.	None	Order issued	5/13/08
ОН	04-0429-TP-UNC	Kalida Telephone	12/19/2007 PUCO found that LNP requests submitted in 2004 would need to be renewed to be valid. PUCO Orders that LNP must be provided upon request within a reasonable period not to exceed 90 days. The PUCO Rules require that all telephone companies, including commercial mobile radio service providers, negotiate interconnection and/or transport and termination agreements for the exchange of traffic.	None	Order issued	5/13/08
ОН	04-0430-TP-UNC	Wabash Mutual Telephone	12/19/2007 PUCO found that LNP requests submitted in 2004 would need to be renewed to be valid. PUCO Orders that LNP must be provided upon request within a reasonable period not to exceed 90 days. The PUCO Rules require that all telephone companies, including commercial mobile radio service providers, negotiate interconnection and/or transport and termination agreements for the exchange of traffic.	None	Order issued	5/13/08
	04-0431-TP-UNC	Ottoville Mutual Telephone	12/19/2007 PUCO found that LNP requests submitted in 2004 would need to be renewed to be valid. PUCO Orders that LNP must be provided upon request within a reasonable period not to exceed 90 days. The PUCO Rules require that all telephone companies, including commercial mobile radio service providers, negotiate interconnection and/or transport and termination agreements for the exchange of traffic.	None	Order issued	5/13/08
ОН	04-0432-TP-UNC	Sycamore Telephone	12/19/2007 PUCO found that LNP requests submitted in 2004 would need to be	None	Order	5/13/08

11	eustai Opdate 03/	10/2011				
			renewed to be valid. PUCO Orders that LNP must be provided upon request within a reasonable period not to exceed 90 days. The PUCO Rules require that all telephone companies, including commercial mobile radio service providers, negotiate interconnection and/or transport and termination agreements for the exchange of traffic.		issued	
ОН	04-0433-TP-UNC	Germantown Independent Telephone	12/19/2007 PUCO found that LNP requests submitted in 2004 would need to be renewed to be valid. PUCO Orders that LNP must be provided upon request within a reasonable period not to exceed 90 days. The PUCO Rules require that all telephone companies, including commercial mobile radio service providers, negotiate interconnection and/or transport and termination agreements for the exchange of traffic.	None	Order issued	5/13/08
ОН	04-0434-TP-UNC	Arthur Mutual Telephone	12/19/2007 PUCO found that LNP requests submitted in 2004 would need to be renewed to be valid. PUCO Orders that LNP must be provided upon request within a reasonable period not to exceed 90 days. The PUCO Rules require that all telephone companies, including commercial mobile radio service providers, negotiate interconnection and/or transport and termination agreements for the exchange of traffic.	None	Order issued	5/13/08
ОН	04-0435-TP-UNC	Vaughnsville Telephone	12/19/2007 PUCO found that LNP requests submitted in 2004 would need to be renewed to be valid. PUCO Orders that LNP must be provided upon request within a reasonable period not to exceed 90 days. The PUCO Rules require that all telephone companies, including commercial mobile radio service providers, negotiate interconnection and/or transport and termination agreements for the exchange of traffic.	None	Order issued	5/13/08
ОН	04-0436-TP-UNC	McClure Telephone	12/19/2007 PUCO found that LNP requests submitted in 2004 would need to be renewed to be valid. PUCO Orders that LNP must be provided upon request within a reasonable period not to exceed 90 days. The PUCO Rules require that all telephone companies, including commercial mobile radio service providers, negotiate interconnection and/or transport and termination agreements for the exchange of traffic.	None	Order issued	5/13/08
ОН	04-0437-TP-UNC	New Knoxville Telephone	12/19/2007 PUCO found that LNP requests submitted in 2004 would need to be renewed to be valid. PUCO Orders that LNP must be provided upon request within a reasonable period not to exceed 90 days. The PUCO Rules require that all telephone companies, including commercial mobile radio service providers, negotiate interconnection and/or transport and termination agreements for the exchange of traffic.	None	Order issued	5/13/08
	04-0438-TP-UNC	Nova Telephone	12/19/2007 PUCO found that LNP requests submitted in 2004 would need to be renewed to be valid. PUCO Orders that LNP must be provided upon request within a reasonable period not to exceed 90 days. The PUCO Rules require that all telephone companies, including commercial mobile radio service providers, negotiate interconnection and/or transport and termination agreements for the exchange of traffic.	None	Order issued	5/13/08
ОН	04-0439-TP-UNC	Sherwood Mutual Telephone	12/19/2007 PUCO found that LNP requests submitted in 2004 would need to be renewed to be valid. PUCO Orders that LNP must be provided upon request within a reasonable period not to exceed 90 days. The PUCO Rules require that all telephone companies, including commercial mobile radio service providers,	None	Order issued	5/13/08

	custai Opuate 03/	10/2011				
			negotiate interconnection and/or transport and termination agreements for the exchange of traffic.			
ОН	04-0440-TP-UNC	Glandorf Telephone	12/19/2007 PUCO found that LNP requests submitted in 2004 would need to be renewed to be valid. PUCO Orders that LNP must be provided upon request within a reasonable period not to exceed 90 days. The PUCO Rules require that all telephone companies, including commercial mobile radio service providers, negotiate interconnection and/or transport and termination agreements for the exchange of traffic.	None	Order issued	5/13/08
ОН	04-0441-TP-UNC	Bascom Mutual Telephone	12/19/2007 PUCO found that LNP requests submitted in 2004 would need to be renewed to be valid. PUCO Orders that LNP must be provided upon request within a reasonable period not to exceed 90 days. The PUCO Rules require that all telephone companies, including commercial mobile radio service providers, negotiate interconnection and/or transport and termination agreements for the exchange of traffic.	None	Order issued	5/13/08
ОН	04-0442-TP-UNC	Ayersville Telephone	12/19/2007 PUCO found that LNP requests submitted in 2004 would need to be renewed to be valid. PUCO Orders that LNP must be provided upon request within a reasonable period not to exceed 90 days. The PUCO Rules require that all telephone companies, including commercial mobile radio service providers, negotiate interconnection and/or transport and termination agreements for the exchange of traffic.	None	Order issued	5/13/08
ОН	04-0443-TP-UNC	Middlepoint Home Telephone	12/19/2007 PUCO found that LNP requests submitted in 2004 would need to be renewed to be valid. PUCO Orders that LNP must be provided upon request within a reasonable period not to exceed 90 days. The PUCO Rules require that all telephone companies, including commercial mobile radio service providers, negotiate interconnection and/or transport and termination agreements for the exchange of traffic.	None	Order issued	5/13/08
ОН	04-0444-TP-UNC	Fort Jennings Telephone	12/19/2007 PUCO found that LNP requests submitted in 2004 would need to be renewed to be valid. PUCO Orders that LNP must be provided upon request within a reasonable period not to exceed 90 days. The PUCO Rules require that all telephone companies, including commercial mobile radio service providers, negotiate interconnection and/or transport and termination agreements for the exchange of traffic.	None	Order issued	5/13/08
	04-0445-TP-UNC	Benton Ridge Telephone	12/19/2007 PUCO found that LNP requests submitted in 2004 would need to be renewed to be valid. PUCO Orders that LNP must be provided upon request within a reasonable period not to exceed 90 days. The PUCO Rules require that all telephone companies, including commercial mobile radio service providers, negotiate interconnection and/or transport and termination agreements for the exchange of traffic.	None	Order issued	5/13/08
	04-0446-TP-UNC	Ridgeville Telephone	12/19/2007 PUCO found that LNP requests submitted in 2004 would need to be renewed to be valid. PUCO Orders that LNP must be provided upon request within a reasonable period not to exceed 90 days. The PUCO Rules require that all telephone companies, including commercial mobile radio service providers, negotiate interconnection and/or transport and termination agreements for the exchange of traffic.	None	Order issued	5/13/08
ОН	04-0447-TP-UNC	Doylestown Telephone	12/19/2007 PUCO found that LNP requests submitted in 2004 would need to be	None	Order	5/13/08

	euStar Update 03/1	.0/2011				
			renewed to be valid. PUCO Orders that LNP must be provided upon request within a reasonable period not to exceed 90 days. The PUCO Rules require that all telephone companies, including commercial mobile radio service providers, negotiate interconnection and/or transport and termination agreements for the exchange of traffic.		issued	
ОН	04-0448-TP-UNC	Buckland Telephone	Buckland, is, therefore granted additional time to implement the switch replacement as planned and to provide LNP upon request of another carrier after July 1, 2008,	7/1/2008	Granted	5/13/08
ОН	04-0449-TP-UNC	Farmers Mutual Telephone	12/19/2007 PUCO found that LNP requests submitted in 2004 would need to be renewed to be valid. PUCO Orders that LNP must be provided upon request within a reasonable period not to exceed 90 days. The PUCO Rules require that all telephone companies, including commercial mobile radio service providers, negotiate interconnection and/or transport and termination agreements for the exchange of traffic.	None	Order issued	5/13/08
ОН	04-1325-TP-UNC	Pattersonville Telephone	12/19/2007 PUCO found that LNP requests submitted in 2004 would need to be renewed to be valid. PUCO Orders that LNP must be provided upon request within a reasonable period not to exceed 90 days. The PUCO Rules require that all telephone companies, including commercial mobile radio service providers, negotiate interconnection and/or transport and termination agreements for the exchange of traffic.	None	Order issued	5/13/08
SD	TC08-006 through TC08-027	Alliance Communications Cooperative, Inc., Splitrock Properties, Inc. and Hills Telephone Company, Inc Kennebec Telephone Company Faith Municipal Telephone Company Western Telephone Company Sioux Valley Telephone Company Venture Communications Coop RC Communications, Inc., and Roberts County Telephone Coop Beresford Municipal Telephone Golden West Telecommunications Coop Vivian Telephone Kadoka Telephone Brookings Municipal Utilities d/b/a Swiftel Communications Union Telephone Armour Independent Telephone McCook Cooperative Telephone Company and Tri-County Telcom Bridgewater-Canistota Independent Valley Telecommunications Coo Midstate Communications Interstate Telecommunications Cooperative	Filed 2/8/2008 (http://puc.sd.gov/Dockets/Telecom/2008/default.aspx) 10/3 Stipulation between AllTel and Verizon Wireless and rural carriers filed. Carriers will implement LNP by a date set in a Letter and Stipulation which is not public. Following is some of the public portion of the Letter and Stipulation Agreement: Language of PUC Order: The Parties agree that the Commission shall modify each Petitioner's obligations under Section 251(b)(2) with the following language: Petitioner's obligations under 47 U.S.C. § 251(b)(2) are modified pursuant to 47 U.S.C. § 251(f)(2) so that Petitioner will be obligated to port numbers only to wireless carriers or interconnected VOIP providers that obtain NANP telephone numbers through a wireless carrier (a) directly connected with Petitioner; (b) indirectly connected to Petitioner through an EAS arrangement that Petitioner has with another ILEC, where both the Petitioner and ILEC agree to the use of the EAS arrangement; (c) indirectly connected to Petitioner through the SDN tandem in Sioux Falls, via SDN's facilities; or (d) indirectly connected to an ILEC's local calling area through a direct connection to a different local calling area. When Petitioner is indirectly connected to a wireless carrier or an interconnected VOIP provider that obtains NANP telephone numbers through a wireless carrier, the payment of any charges associated with the transport of calls to numbers ported to the wireless carrier or interconnected VOIP provider will be determined pursuant to the mechanisms provided for in the Communications Act. Any other requests for relief are hereby denied. This shall constitute the final decision in this matter and upon the effective date hereof, Docket No. 08-006 through 08-027 shall be closed. 10/21 PUC approved the stipulation with the caveat that the implementation dates for each company be listed in an addendum in the PUC order, thereby being made	None	Docket Closed	2/10/09

		West River Cooperative	public.			
		Stockholm Strandburg Telephone				
		Santel Communications Cooperative				
WV	03-1749-T-PC	Armstrong Telephone Company-Northern	10/19/2007 Armstrong filed to reopen this case. 1/7/2008 Staff memorandum	4/19/2009	Granted	6/9/08
		Division	recommends the case be reopened and that Armstrong be given a waiver from		Docket	
			April 20, 2008 to April 19, 2009. 2/19/2008 PSC Granted requested waiver.		Closed	
			Docket Closed.			